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Lamanite warrior reference that you previously testified to,
any other indication of any cther type of representation or
A No, sir.

MR. STANTON: No further questions

MR. GREGORY: Thank you.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

” THE CQURT: Cross~examination?
‘ BY MR. GREGORY:

Q Good afternoon, Detective Jenkins.

A Good afternoon, Mr. Gregory.

9] How are. you, s8ir?

A Fine, thank you

Q You made a report on your contact with

Mrs.. Vanacey?

A I dbn't know if I did or not, sir. I haven't

Q I don't have a report. Would that suggest to

“
ll reviewed the entire investigation.
l you that you didn't make a report?

| A I don't know if I did or not, sir.
Q Well, you're the case detective, are .you not,
ll Detective JEHKiﬂs? |
A Yes, I'm one of two.
I' Q " And I assume that the prosecutor told you what
the subject matter of your testimony was going to be today,
“ éIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {775) 329-6560
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- did he not?

A Yes, he did.
9] And being a case detective of your stature,

with your experience, I assume that you looked for any

A Depending on my familiarity with the issues
that I was told would be discussed. With reference to the
trip to Southern California, Mr. Stanton specifically tcld
me that he was interested only in whatever contact I might

have had with Ms. Vanacey.

Q Okay. Did you look for any reports that you
may have generated at that time regarding Ms. Vanacey?

A No, I did not

Q You probably didn't make a report, did you,

Detective Jenkins?

A I don't recall if I did or not. I know that I
had met during that time frame on a wvery frequent, regular
basis with the District Attorney's office and had conveyed

to them that we were going and the results of that trip upon

- our. return.

I was also with another detective and I don'ﬁ

know if he had written a report regarding that or not.
Q: Had you made a report, you Would have gotten it -
to the District Attorney; is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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Q Okay. Now, your conversations with Mr. Vanisi
while he was returning from the airport, he also mentioned

the fact that he had been using speed for a year, did he.

not?

A Yes, sir.

Q And that he loved to smoke marijuana, did he
not?

A Yes, sir.

Well, tell this jury what speed is.
Speed is the street vernacular for a central
nervous system stimulant. Most commonly it refers to the

. .
drug methamchetamin

e B R fdiuad g

A Well, Phen Fen is a term I'm familiar with.
White babies, sir, I think perhaps precedes my generation.

Q But it's something to get you high? Like you
say, it's a central nervous system stimulant? Tends to keep

you awake, does it not?

A It can, depending on the dosage and frequency
of use. |
MR. GREGORY: I have nothing further.
THE COURT: Mr. Stanton?
/11 o
/17
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. STANTON:
Q Detective Jenkins, the time that you talked to
Mr. Vanisi on the extradition, did he appear to be under the
infiluence of alcohol, drugs, or any other substance?
A No, sir, he did not.
MR. STANTON: WNothing further.
MR. GREGORY: No questions.

THE COURT: You may'stép down. You are

excused.

THE WITNESS: Thank you, Your Honor. May I
return the exhibit to the State's attorneyé?

THE COURT: It's admitted. If you would give
it to the clerk

(The witness was excused.)

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, that would coniclude
the State's rebuttal case. |

THE COURT: Counsel?

MR. GREGORY: May we approaéh? I'm sorry, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: Yes,

{Whereupon, a bench conference was held among
Court and counsel as follows:)

MR. GREGORY: Who asked to approach? I'm

sorry. When do you want to canvass?

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2IDC02066

AA02369




29AZAIALE TSTIUENS

R T ——
A RS B ——————— oA ———

e e et e e e e e L S

o @
1715

THE COURT: Well, if you're going to do a
surrebuttal case, I want to do that first.

MR. BOSLER: No.

THE COURT: No surrebuttal?

MR. GREGORY: No, no surrebuttal.

THE COURT: We are ready to send the jury in.
I'1l canvass the defendant and then we will let him come
back out and say his -- you need a break? Let's canﬁass
him, let him think about it after I canvass him, Take our
break and we'll come back outside the presence of the jury

and make sure he wants to do whatever he wants to do.

allocution, and then I'll send the jury home. Then finalize
instructions and youfll érgue first thing in the morning
when everybody is fresh,

MR, GAMMICK: Do you know when that will be?

THE COURT: We haVeAnothing else scheduled. We
can start right at 9:00.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
it is time for your recess. During the recess, it is your
duty not to discuss this case among yourselves or with .
anyone else. It is your further duty not to form or express

any opinion about the ultimate outcome of this matter until

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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it is ultimately submitted to you for decision.

You are not to read, listen to, or view any

you should be reported to the bailiff immediately, who in
turn will report it to me.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, please go
into'the Jury room for your afternoon recess.

(Thé jury left the courtroom at 2:58 p.m.)

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in opén court, outside the presence of the

jury.)

THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, I want to go over with
you the parameters of your right to make a statement before
this jury; that being a statement that is unsworn, also
known as a statement of allocution.

I am going to go over the parameters of this
statement with you and then we will take our afterﬁoon
recess. You will have an opportunity to talk to your
counsel during this recess and:make a decision as soon as
the recess 1s over about your decision on what to.do. I
want you to know until you actually make your statement, you
have a right to change your miﬁd,

Your right to make a statement is not an

unlimited right. It has certain

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 3239-6560
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It is subject to this Court's supervision at all times. If
you go beyond what is permissible, the Court must make and

take corrective action.

The corrective action could be that I would

mment on your statement to t
may comment on your statement to the jury, or what is
sometimes possible is even the reopening of the case for the
prosecution to cross-examine you.

Your statement must be one of mitigation.
Included in that you may talk about remorse, apology,
chagrin, plans and hopes for the future.

It is not an opportunity for you to tell the
jury of your innocence or to rebut facts in evidence, or to

deny your guilt.

_ﬂ_—“_—wm—_m
e—————

Do you understand the specific parameters of
your right to make a statement to the sentencing authority?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I do.

THE COURT: Then we will take ocur afternoon

|I 'recéss. You can tell me after thé recess your decision
I‘ about making the statement. |

MR. GREGCRY: Thank you, Your Honor.
' THE COURT: Court is in recess.

(The afternoon recess was taken at 3:03 p.m.j‘
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RENO, NEVADA, TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 1999, 3:25 p.M.

-000~-

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, out of the presence of the
Jury.)

THE COURT: Thank you. Please be seated.

Mr. Vanisi, have you had an opportunity to

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And is it your desire to make a

statement in mitigation?

THE COURT: Okay. !

that the Court admonish the audience that there should not

It consult with your attorneys?
ﬂ

be any outbursts while Mr. Vanisi makes a statement.

Secondarily, certainly the prosecutor can argue that it was
an unsworn statement. I would ask, however, that this Court
I| make no special effort to put a spotlight, unusual spotlight
on the fact that he is making a statement.
|' THE COURT: Like what?

MR. GREGORY: Well, like: Ladies and

gentlemen,,Mi. Vanisi is going to stand up at counsel table.
He is not going to take the stand. He is not subject to

cross-examination. . He's going to be -~ you know, he has a

———————————
T — T ——
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right to allocute in front of this jury. And I think all

that's needed is that the jury be told, or that the Court

invite Mr. Vanisi to stand and ask him if he would like to
make a statement to the jury. If he answers in the

MR. GREGCORY: That would be our request.
THE. COURT: What outbursts do you anticipate?

MR. GREGORY: I don't know, Your Honor. I

don't know. But I do know that I have seen that happen. I
don't anticipate anything. I just want them to be told to |
please maintain the courtroom decorum. .

THE COURT: ALl right. I haven't noticed there |
being any problems. If there is a problem, we will clear
the courtroom.

This is a stateﬁént in mitigation and I can't
foresee it's any problem,.as,lqﬁglas the defendant is not
tryving to rebut facts in evidénce or deny his guilt, or
claim his innocence. Qkay?

Please bring in tﬁe jury.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, in the presence of the jury.)
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MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, we have come to the
stage in the proceedings when you may make a stétement to
the jury, if you so desire,

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: You may do so.

THE DEFENDANT: I want to say that I'm sorry
the Sullivan family has gone through this. I'm sorﬁy that
my family has gone through this. If I had known that I was
ill, I would have gone to a doctor. I used speed and

marijuana before coming to Reno, and used it for the week

B B i

o

This is not an excuse, but a reason. I fell
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opportunity, I hcpe to try to help others avoid the

-hightmare of drugs and despair. Maybe this will help the

Sullivan family and my family with their grief. Thank you.
| THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
we worked*late last night after you left and I have not been
able to finalize the jury instructions. I anticipate that I
have another half an hour at least in order to finalize
them. .And that's very conservative.

Then counsel will be able to present their
closing arguments to you on the penalty phase.

I'm very concerned about the lateness of the

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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hour and keeping you here all afternoon while we finalize
these instructions and then begin closing argquments late in
the day. For that reason, although I really told you I
thought we were going to go to the jury today, I think it's
better that we do it tomorrow morning.

So, in spite of the fact I know everyone wants
to move forward with this case, I don't want you beginning
your deliberations at 8:00 tonight. I think everyone will
be tired at that point and you will be able to more
effectively listen to closing arguments if you do it when

you are fresh in the morning.

prepared to hear the instructions of the Court, closing
arguménté of counsel, and begin your delibefatiOns.

Now, that's 9:00 a.m. tomorrow morning.

During this evening's recess, do not discuss
ﬁhe case among yourselves or with anyone else. Do “Gﬁlailcw
anyone to attempt to influence you with regard to_this case.
It is your duty not to express or form any opinion about the
ultimate outcome. And do not read, look at, or listen to
any news media acéounts regarding this case. |

’Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,lyou are

excused until 9:00 a.m. tomorrow.

STERRA NEVADA REPCRTERS 1775) 329-6560
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(The jury was excused at 3:32 p.m.)
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the
jury.)
THE COURT: Counsel, I have a couple of

given me. 1 want
to go through those and make sure you all received copies
before we begin settling the instructions again. We will be
back on the record. We will take a short recess and then

begin settling instructions.

(A recess was taken.)

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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RENO, NEVADA, TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 1999, 3:50 P.M.

~oQo-

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the

jury.)

THE COURT: Thank you. Please be seated. Let
the record reflect we have convened outside of the presence
of the jury for the purpose of finalizing jury instructions
and verdict forms. The defendant is present with counsel.

Let's go through the stack. You'll see there's
a couple that we prepared in our office. I think thefe's
some that I receive
go through the pile and put them in the same order as each
other. '

"Ladies and gentlemen of the jury."

"If in these instructicns any rule, direction,
or idea."

"There are two kinds of evidence."

"The evidence presented during the trial.”

"The State has the burden of proving beyond a
reascnable doubt."” ' |

| "You have found the defendant in this case to

be quilty of murder in the first degree.”

"A prison term of 50 years with eligibility of

“ STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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"Any person who uses a firearm in the
commission."”

"The following are the aggravating factors."

This has been retyped.

MR. BOSLER: Retyped?

THE COURT: 'Right.

MR. STANTON: Aggravating or mitigating?

THE COURT: No, I'm sorry, it looks like the
same. You can tell I'm tired.

"The term mutilate.”

Ckay. Now, this is the one that was a
modification of defendant's offered H.
in the first degree may be mitigated by any of the following
circumstances. "

I asked the defense to prepare it, but we
prepaféd it also. So is this iﬁ the form as what you want?

MR. BOSLER: Let me double-check with the
Court's copy with what I have. I believe the District
Attorney received a copy also.

THE COURT: Yes, that's it. Does everybody
have that? Do you have it? |

MR. GAMMICK: We have received one from the
defense in the packet this morning. I don’t believe we have

seen the Court's. My understanding, it's the same language.

THE COURT: It's what we talked about.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 3285-6560
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Sometimes I don't always get it from the defense. I thought

we might be going quick. We went ahead and retyped it this

morning. I don't think we received anything from the

defense.

Ch, Mrs. Stone says she thinks maybe the packet
you thought you got from the defense might have been our
packet.

MR. BOSLER: I believe it was, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Did you draw up a packet?

MR. BOSLER: It was not a packet, but we
provided some of the things we talked}about today to the
D.A |

THE COURT: We'll see what we've got. Right
now we have the modification of Exhibit H

'MR. BOSLER: We ask that you allow Mr. Vanisi
to have his right hand free for purposes of this heaiing.

THE COURT: Yes. |

MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Hcnor.

THE COQURT: - Okay; So, we have the "Murder in
the first degree may be mitigated by any of the.following
circumstances.™ We have, "One, the defendant has no
significapt history of prior criminal behavior;"

"Iwo, the murder was committed while the
defendant was under the influence of extreme mental or
emotional disturbance." |

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775)‘329—6560
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"Three, the youth of the defendant at the time
of the crime.”
"Four, any other mitigating circumstances,” and
the last paragraph fram the statute.
MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Okay. "Mitigating circumstances

are things which to not constitute a justification or excuse

~of the offense in question, but which in fairness and mercy

may be considered as extenuating or reducing the degree of
moral culpability."

MR. BOSLER: I believe that's the evidence

copies of it?

MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.

THE CQURT: Mr, Anderson, would you go find
Ms.vclements and find out why they don't have a copy?

| MR. GAMMICK: That instruction is replacing

what we talked about last night as the Bishop instruction?

THE COURT: No. Last night we talked about
there's two evidence instructions. One is the Bishop
instruction. And that's on page 1204 of the Evans cCase.

And that is the Bishop instruction, but sandwichedAbetween

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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the language that the State was using through Bishop, was
additional language.

Then there was a second instruction in the
Evans case on page 1203. It's cited in a footnote and

approved in the case for an explanation of what mitigation

original packet of instructions, but was given subsequently
by the Court because the jury came out and did not
understand what mitigation was. The Court defined
mitigation.

l is. That's the instruction that was not given in the
. Both of those instructions went up on appeal.

£ lea A iy
I Tie 1LNSTucu

“ MR. GAMMICK: The one you were just reading is
I

THE COURT: It is in Evans, page 1203,

sub-footnote 31.

MR. GAMMICK: I'm asking about the physical
instruction. How many lines?

MR. STANTON: How ﬁany lines?
“ THE COURT: The one I just read?

Four lines.
MR. GAMMICK: That's four lines, okay.

THE COURT: Then the next instruction is the
one we have been talking about, which is the Evans

instruction from page 1204.

“ SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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appears to be the rest of that instruction?

THE COURT: Yes,

MR. STANTON: Is that going to supplant the
State's proffered instruction? |

THE COURT: For the one you offered and cited
as Bishop?

MR. STANTON: Yes.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. GAMMICK: We will wind up with two
instructions that talk about mercy?

THE COURT: I'm concerned about that aspect of
it because in the Evans case there were two instructions.
The other part of that instruction that was approved.in the
Evans case, though, is the description of mitigation, which

is not defined anywhere in the packét as submitted by the

State.

Furthermore, there's subsequent cases to Evans
which cite to those specific instructions that were utilized
in Evans.

case. I have only the Pacific 2d statute. It specifically
approves and cites to Evans.
MR. GAMMICKX: That's not my question, Your

Honor. When we substitute and replace these, we have —— we

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (7753) 329-6560
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wind up with two instructions that talk about mercy.

THE COURT: So, is your suggestion that it

t form?

MR. STANTON: Yes, Your Honor. Once again,-I
think in my argument last evening, I think the Evans
instruction I believe needs to be taken into context. That
is, the debate over the instruction that was given because .
of the Jjurcor's question presupposes that the jury is not
going to understand -- the jury is not going to understand
the &efinition of mitigation as it's given in other
instructions.

THE COURT: Where is it defined?

MR. STANTON: According to yours, it's defined -
in that four-line paragraph, mitigation.

And also --

THE COURT: The one from the Evans case, page
12047 Is that the one you're thinking of?

MR. STANTON: TIt's the mitigating
circumstances, fbur—line instruction. '

THE COURT: That's the one that was given after
the jury inquired. |

~ MR. STANTON: Correct. Your question to me

was, where is the definition of mitigating circumstances?

“ SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2IDC02081

AA02384




cEAZANILE TEIUENS

T T e .
O P P e s e e e e Y

Tty ATTTY
L

HE COURT: If we don't give that instruction,

1730

which was not given until the jury questicned the definition
of mitigation --

MR. STANTON: In the next Evans instruction
that is 14 lines in length —-

THE COURT: Right.

MR. STANTON: =-- beginning at line four,
starting}with the sentence "any aspect," that's the
definition of mitigation.

' MR. BOSLER: I disagfee, Your Honor. I think
the 1l4-line instruction doesn't define mitigation. Just
shows how it can be used.

MR. STANTON: In addition, we have the actual
instruction that lists the ﬁdtigatibn. It's not like it's
in a vacuum. The one that lis?s the statutory mitigation
that defense counsel believes Evans supports it and the
residual exception.

In essence what the Court is inquiring, where

o :
is there a definition of the residual aspect of mitigation?
Clearly no one can have.a question or debate that the
statutory mitigation is clearly defined. 1It's defined in

the instruction that outlines the mitigation.
THE COURT: vWell, I don't see anywhere where we
tell the jury -- we use the words "mitigation" and

"aggravation” all the time. We understand what those words

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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mean.
I don't know if our jury had been confused by

those words. But it has happened in numerous cases. It

specifically happened in the Evans case and went up on

I do not want to instruct duplicatively. 1 do
not want to give two instructions that are the same. I
don't want to continually tell the jury you have td consider
mercy, mercy, mercy because that also gives the wrong
impression.
| I want to be completely accurate in how we
instruct the jury.

I think that there is a potential for the jury

Eal

not to understand what mitigation even means. nd I know we

have told them what the statutory cnes are. I think perhaps

t

we could join the two Evans instructions into one
instruction. The State's concern would be alleviated. I
would be instructing the jury in a form that has been
approved by the Supreme Court.

MR. GAMMICK: If that results in the l4-line
instruction, stiiking the language which starts at line
gix —— excuse me, starts at line five "including ény desire

you may have to extend mercy to the defendant," because -

_that's the duplicative language. Strike that and you

already talk about mercy and fairness in the shorter
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instruction. I don't believe we would have any problem
doing that.

THE COURT: So you're suggesting we could have
it read, "Any aspect of the defendant's character or record,
and any of the circumstances of the offense which a jury
believes is a basis for imposing a sentence less than death
may be considered a mitigating factor™?

MR. GAMMICK: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: Then the four-line instruction?

THE COURT: Right.

MR. GAMMICK: In conjunction with the four line
MR. BOSLER: No objection from the defense,

Just for order, we go from the four statutory
mitigators, definition of mitigation, and ‘then the ionger
Evans instructioﬁ?

THE COURT: Right. We are deleting the
duplicative language which dealt with mercy.

MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

"THE COURT: And my Administrative Assistant
will be typing that. |

' | N&w, the next potential instruction is, "Your
‘determination that an aggravating cifcumstance exists mast

be unanimous. You need not be unanimpus, however, on you
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finding of a mitigating circumstance. Your unanimous
finding that an aggravating circumstance exists must be
beyond a reasonable doubt, but such is not the case on your
determination that a mitigating circumstance exists."

That's given to you today by me. Now ~-— yes?

MR. BOSLER: I think we have dealt with some of
these issues. I think we have come to an agreement on the
instruction that was a bone of contention last night. I
object te this instruction because I.think that it isn't
specific enough to guide the jurors.

THE COURT: You object? It's not going to be
"The State has alleged aggravating

"The law compels the imppsition."
MIn reaching your verdict.”

"In yéur deliberation you may disguss" -— I'm
sorry, "may not discuss.”

Your client did not testify. But he did assert
his right of allocution. Do you want the constitutional
right of a defendant not to testify? Do you want to modify
it? Do you offer something different? Do you not want. this
at all? You two'can'talk. |

MR. BOSLER: We don't need the Fifth Amendment

!

instruction, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: You specifically do not want that
given?

MR. GREGORY: We do not.

MR. 'BOSLER: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: "Although you are to consider only
the evidence."

Then I have the one that you all have played
with and I have two different versions.

MR. GAMMICK: The latest version on line eight
should read "may establish."

THE COURT: Okay. You guys both like this,

MR. GAMMICK: What we did here, Your Honor, we

some of the language offered by the defense.

Today I talked to Mr. Hadelstadt about that.
Even though he and I did not entirely agree on the language,
I'1l defer to him. He liked the language by theldefense
better. We changed it back, where now we have inserted the
language that the defense gave to the Court last night
verbatim. That's why line eight should read "may establish
the existence.” 'That's the difference between the two is
whether it's "present” or "may establish.” _

"May establish" with thé District Judge

signature block at the bottom, that's the latest version. .
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That incorporates what was given to the Court last night in
the shorter instruction we were discussing then about
mitigation. You will note we put the aggravators in the
first paragraph, the mitigators in the second paragraph.
Third and fourth paragraph staved as they were. What is
usually the last instruction, we took it and placed it as
the fifth paragraph in this particular instruction.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GAMMICK: "When all 12 of you agree upcn a
verdict."

THE COURT: Mr. Bosler?

MR. BOSLER: Now that it includes the languag

THE COURT: Okay. ’

MR. BOSLER: This is kind of the reason I
thought that the other instruction you offered is maybe not
useful, because I think this explains a little bit more
about the procedure.

THE COURT: A1l right.

We will go one more time preliminarily before
we number. We are still waiting on the one to be retyped by
Mrs. Clements. » ' - |

"Ladies and gentlemen of the jury.”

"If in these instructions.”
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"There are two kinds of evidence."
"The evidence presented.”
"The State has the burden.”
"You have found the defendant.”
"A prison term of 50 years.”
"A person who uses a firearm."
"The following are the aggravating factors."
"The term mutilate.”
"2 murder in the first degree is mitigated by."
"Mitigating circumstances are things which do

not c¢onstitute."

mitigating circumstances. Please read that over and make

o111

o 14 ¥
o el de T de e

MR. STANTON: Your Honecr, was there»an

instruction before this?
THE COURT: Yes, it's the short four-line,

"Mitigating circumstances are things which dovnot constitute
a justification or excuse of the offense in question, but
which in fairness and mercy may be COnsidered,as exfenuating
-or reducing the degree of moral culpability.” |
MR. STANTON: Thank you. .
- THE COURT: “The State has alleged aggravating

circumstances.”

"The law never compels the imposition.”
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"In reaching your verdict."

"In your deliberation.”

"Although you are to consider only the
evidence.”

"And when vou retire.”

Does the State have any additional instructions
to offer?

MR. STANTON: Neo, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Defense have any additional
instructions to offer?

MR. BOSLER: No additional, other than the ones

that have alrsadyv heaan offar
Tk Bigds b hied VW s u—l—h.\.’u\‘l gt N g, o e e St vk

Your Honor.

propose to give it? Mr. Stanton or Mr. Gammick?

MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.

'THE COURT: Any additicnal objections you have
not already noted for the defendant?.

MR. BO*iER: No, Your Heonor.

THE CCURT: We'll go ahead and number them.
Before we worry about numbering, why don't we go ahead and
talk about the verdict forms.

We have a proposed verdict, set of verdicts

that the State has proposed. Then I have another proposed

verdict, I think from the defense, which is three pages
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long. 1Is that correct, Mr. Bosler?

MR. BOSLER: That is, but I apologize to the
Court. I actually tinkered with it a little bit since I
offered it to the Court.

THE COURT: You want to offer a different one?

MR. BOSLER: Can I read the amendment I offer
the Court? Mine is handwritten.

THE COURT: Yes. I hate to mark up the exhibit
because we are going to mark it. Why don'tuyou tell me what

the change is and then we'll mark your handwritten one.

MR. BOSLER: The change is on the last page.

portion, where it says "and," it says "also finds that death
is the appropriate penalty to be imposed on the defendant"
and then put "and therefore said pénalty to be imposed is

death.”

those two lines kind of imply it's juét a welghing. That if
you find the mitigators don't outweigh aggravators, death is
the next step. o

I think the law is different. Even when they
reach that step, they have the next step: 1Is death the |

appropriate penalty? No matter which aggravators outweigh
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mitigators. In that sense, I think it's misleading to the
jury given the instructions that had been given. I move to

add that language.

I believe the prosecutor has an objection to

MR. GAMMICK: I will confirm Mr. Bosler's
belief. Your Honor, if the Court will pull 175.554,
paragraph four.

THE COURT: Yes?

'MR. GAMMICK: Then in paragraph four, if you go
to the second sentence, "The finding or wverdict must.

T ? e A Lo o mzmcenmoamim dn o ummr ) aema ez cede o s e 3
designate the aggravating circumstance or circumstances

proposed instruction and the
that, by the jury stating yes or no as to whether they found
each of the'individual aggravators beyond a reasonablé
doubt. |

Then it goes.on to state "and must state that
there are no mitigating circumétaﬁces sufficient to cutweigh
the éggravating circumstance or circumstances found.”

what the law requires and the statute reQﬁires
and what has been upheld in this state time and again is
simply a statement from the jury saying they find no

mitigating circumstance or circumstances that outweigh the

aggravating circumstance or circumstances.

i
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“ The problem we get into with the defense
Il proffer is that it starts laying out mitigating

circumstances. Now we are right back into the same circle
we got into last night.
If a mitigating circumstance is not included

here, then on appeal time, it's going to be brought up that

they never found this mitigating circumstance or this
mitigating circumstance, or this mitigating circumstance; or
if the jury does say on these particular mitigating
circumstances, then it wasn't sufficiently covered and it
was over-covered.

We get into, with aggravators, they are

specifically defined. They have to allege them. We have to

we know exactly what the target is. With mitigating
circumstances, we tell the jury, "You can have 5,000
mitigating circumstances. Or you can have cne.” They have.

that complete spectrum.
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U.S. Supreme Céurt, has not been required by the Nevada

Supreme Court is getting out there where we get into

argument that we can't win no matter which way it goes.

If they designate they found others, then the
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argument will #e made, what were they? If they designate

they didn't find any others, the argument is going to be

ct
b
)

a1

designation ofjmitigators is taking a step out into the

\
universe. We don't really need to be there. Yes, we do

'object to prop&sing this at all. The law is very specifié

as to what is supposed to be on the verdict form.

TﬁE COURT: Okay. Now, without going into the
specific argum%nt that the defense is meking with regard to
having finding% as to some mitigators® existence or not,

i
what about his?request to modify the last paragraph? Which
is the same iniboth instructions.

Mh. GAMMICK: Again I have probklems beéause the

|
statute says specifically "and must state.” Not "may," and

' "must state that there are no mitigating circumstances

‘ :
sufficient to outweigh the aggravating circumstance or

circumstances Eound." That is a finding the jury makes and
then they hav# to state that.

ﬁhis is'not somethiﬁg new we are dreaming up
here. These instructions have been through all the judges
in the Second Judicial District Court, through the Supreme -

Court. . That's where we've evolved.

Now to start doing things differently and start

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2IDC02093

AA02396




PHAZADALE TSTIUENS

_“w_#_—-—-_n_—-————-.h

———————
rro—as

S =i B — S
st

1742
doing new things just to be doing them in contradiction to

the statute is going to lead us down a road IAdon't

particularly want to go down, and I urge the Court not to go

3
-3
fn g

[t}

proffered instruction
match the statute.

MR. GAMMICK: I'm sorry, I didn't hear you.

THE COURT: I'm sorry, I drop my voice
sometimes.

MR. GAMMICK. I couldn't hear vyou.

THE COURT: My dad can't hear me either.

)

The proffered 1

¢
W
j

ot
o
[§)
L

K

ot
o

statute exactly.

I don't know if it makes a difference. The
statute is that it must state that there are no aggravating,
no ﬁitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the
aggravating circumstance or circumstances. I don't knew if
that makes a difference, but the proffered instruction is |
not identical. »

| MR. GAMMICK: We'll change that line} We .can
have the word "sufficient.” I'didn't notice it was not
.verbatim.

THE COURT: I hadn't before either, but you had

me read it. As you were going over the instruction, I read

it and I saw that.
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MR. BOSLER: That kind of .gets to the problem I

pointed out, Your Honor. It implies there's just a weighing

process. There isn't the additional step that

In that sense, even the way it's offered in the
statute and by the Court adding the word "sufficient,” still
doesn't comport with what the law is, which is even if they
reach that poinﬁ, they still can vote for death -- I mean
vote for life. That's why I offered the amendment.

MR. GAMMICK: Get into the language of 200.030,

AN -~ o wle d ale _
{4 {a}, which st *}

states "by death, only if one or more

&

;M

T T IR R
u
u
-
b
{

aggravating circumstances are found and any mitigating
circumstance or circumstances which are found do not

outweigh the aggravating circumstance or circumstances.”

S0 again, basically the same basic language in
175.554 and 200.030, although they don't use the word
"sufficient” under 200.030.

THE COURT: Right. I don't believe that the
verdict form is what controls the jury in their
deliberationst I‘think the jury instfuctions control the
jury in their deliberétiops.

| The instructions are very clear that the jur?
does not, it is not just a weighing process; that the jury

has the option to not impose death for any reason, or no

P e M PP oo et e e S S
T — e ey wesetiemeieibmiibtiainbntate)
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reason at all. And the instructions clearly instruct the
jury as to that.

The mere parroting of the language from the
statute does not create a new instruction to the jury in the
verdict form. Nor does it make a new implication to the
jury in the verdict form. They are merely provided for the
convenience of the jury anyway, and I tell them such.

So I don't think the objection to the language
of the statute is well-founded and I won't modify it.

However, Mr. Gammick's argument and
presentation of NRS 175.554 sub (4) is clear it must be
instructed as to the language of the statute. I don't know
if there's really a difference. There may be a semantic
difference only. That's what the statute says. The statute
is constitutional, has been found to be constitutional.

This Court will instruct in that regard.

So the language needs to be modified to read
identically to the statute. |

Now, with regard to your request for additiénal
findings by the jury? I rejected that argument in;prior
cases. 1 do not believe it's appropriate to limit in any
way the findings of the jury with regard to mitigation,
although I think you are offering it because you think it

wduld be helpful to the defense. In many instances in the

research I have done, in case law I've read, it is not the
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preferred method. Nor has the Nevada Supreme Court ever
adopted it.
For those reasons and the potential for the

ll Supreme Court not choosing to adopt such a format, I will

MR. BOSLER: To make the record, Your Honor, I
believe the statute that has been cited by the prosecutor
I sets forth the minimum limits on a verdict form but does not
i set the maximum limits on the verdict form.

l THE COURT: I agree with you. I just don't

think adding more to the verdict form is geoing to make much

i 324 pep |

“ difference. And
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instruction.-
Il MR. BOSLER:
‘| think by only emphasizing the aggravating circumstances in
the verdict form, you essentialiy deprive Mr. Vanisi of the
weight of the mitigating circumstanées and do not give a
place where the jurors can actually recognize the existence

of those mitigating circumstances. In that sense, I think

it deprives him of a fair sentencing. I just note that for

the record.
A ‘ “ , MR. GAMMICK: So, modify the verdict form where
it will now réad, "The jury further finds that there are no
“ mitigating circumstances suffi;ient to outweigh the .
aggravating circumstance'or circumstances found, .and

“ T -
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therefore set the penalty to be imposed upon the defendant

at death."”
THE COURT: The language is fine to the word
"found.” I'm wondering about the "and therefore™ or if we
should start a new sentence. I just am thinking
ES - J Ao L QL l‘Jl_I.Ll.J\_LLJ.\"

MR. GAMMICK: However.the Court prefers. I
don't have any preference. You want tc make that a period?
“Therefore, the jury sets the penalty to be imposed upon the
defendant at death.”

o THE COURT: Defense have a preference? I don't
care.

MR. BOSLER: In that regard we don’t. We made
our objections.

THE COURT: We will leave the stock format as
provided and utilized on the Second Judicial District Court.

We will mark the defendant's proffered verdict

, form next in order.

MR. BOSLER: ‘We ask thé Court to note that it
should reflect some oral amendments.

THE COﬁRT: Yes. Actually, do you want to give
us your oral amendment, the one you read from?

MR. BOSLER: My handwriting is so illegible,
they should just look at the record. |

THE COURT: Okay.

-. THE

CLERK: Defendant's proffered Verdict
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Form P.
THE COURT: And it is denied.

MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you have any problem with the

MR. BOSLER: Can the Court give me a moment?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: No, Your Honor. There's three
additional verdict forms?

THE COURT: Yes. Okay. We will number the

jury instructions now, the final set. We have, "Ladies and

£ A "
FS 1y

Avramer ey T
Ll JuUbly, 1o Ui,

"If in these instructions” is two.

"There are two kinds of evidence,

"The evidence presented,” four.’

"The State has the burden of proving," five.

"You have found the defendant," Six.

"A prison term," seven.

"A person who uses,” eight.

"The following are the aggravating factors,"
nine.

"The term 'mutilate,’" ten.

>"Murder in the first degree,™ 11.

"Mitigating circumstances,” 12.

- "The mitigating circumstances which I have
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read,” 13.
"The State has alleged,"™ 14.
"The law never compels,™ 15.
"In reaching your verdict," 16.

"Your deliberation,™ 17

L7 iy E

"Although you are to consider,” 18.
"When you retire" will be 19. And signed by

myself.

Counsel have the entire packet?

MR. BOSLER: No¢, Your Honor.

j THE COURT: No, you don't have them all?
MR. BOSLER: I have them all.
l THE COURT: You have the entire packet?{
| MR. GAMMICK: Yes, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Creat.
MR. GAMMICK: I should be able to have the
| corrected verdict form to the Court within the next few

i minutes.

THE COURT: Great. Anything else that counsel

4J has before we proceed until tomorrow?

, MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.

“ " THE COURT: One thing that came up in a
previous trial and I wanted to make sure you all were in

ll agreement.:,And that is the clerk will be giving the jgry

all the exhibits that were admitted in the prior case..

“ SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {775) 329-6560
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Along with that are the original form of jury instructions

provided to the foreperson, as well as the new verdict

forms

B e =)

MR. STANTON: The originel verdict forms?

e A W as o LN
<. Liies

original jury instructions from the guilt phase.

MR. STANTON: What is the purpose of the
original instructions?

THE COURT: Well, in the last case they asked
for them. I don't know. They have been given them once.

MR. STANTON: I would disagree with that, Your
Honor. |

MR. STANTON: So would we, Your Honor.

THE COURT: By stipulation we will have only
this set of instructions. 1In this packet there is no
instruction on the relative weight to éive tesfimony of an
individuai, or credibility of witness testiﬁony. In the
packet iﬁ?s provided. .

MR. GAMMICK: Could we kick thét one arbund a
little bit?

THE COURT: I am not saying you need it in this
particular case, but there-ére genéral statements in your

oziginaivpacket of jury instructions that we deal with in
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me to give, which is number one and number two.
Other than that, we do nct make any comment in

and circumstantial evidence. We don't talk about testimony.

expert witnesses.

MR. GREGORY: That's correct, ¥Your Honor. May
we again have the opportunity to think about this overnight?

THE COURT: I would like to give you maybe a
half hour to think about it. 9:00 o'clock comes early.

MR. GREGORY: That's fine, Judge.

MR. STANTOL
Court is talking about the Babbs and Sirex caée.

THE COURT: Yes. |

MR. STANTON: The jury asked for the previous
instructiéﬁs? |

THE COURT: They got them. I don't remember,
and counsel stipulated to it. I don't want to do it without
a stipulation or agreement of everyone. I can't‘tell you at
this point how they got them.

But the instructions, the packet is not a

complete statement of all the law that they can consider in
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But you know, it's up to you how you want to do

this. I think if you stipulate and it’s a matter of
with those determinations. I want to make sure you are
MR. GREGORY: May we have that half hour?

THE. COURT: We need this verdict form anyway.

Why don't you come back here in 20 minutes, ten minutes of

- 5:00.

{The recess was taken.)
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RENO, NEVADA, TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 1999, 4:53 P.M.

-o0o—

{(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the

“ury 3
J“J—: - f

THE COURT: Thank you. Please be seated.

Mr. Stanton?

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, save and except for a
misspelling which they are correcting and bringing up, I
show you the corrected verdict form, I believe.

THE COURT: Okay. ©h, did you change
"foreperson®?

MR. STANTON: No, sure didn't., I don't think
s0. . |

THE COURT: i didn't see it the first time
around. ‘

MR. STANTON: WNor did we. ‘

THE COURT: So we will need all of them.cﬁanged
to "foreperson.”

MR. GAMMICK: Okay.

THE COURT: We don't ﬁave a foreman, so it
shouldn't matter.

MR. GAMMICK: We've already called downstairs.

carrection

___________ ; we can do it ag

in, if theé Court wishes.
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THE COURT: We told them they have a
foreperson. Now we have it saying "foreman.”

MR. STANTON: 1I'll take care of it.

THE COURT: You can use the phone in the

MR. STANTON: It's easier for me to do it this
way-

THE COURT: Okay.

Now, you all had an opportunity to think about
whether or not you had any instructions or any cbjection to

the Court providing the jury with the original instruction

original jury instructions. I have a State's copy here.
There are four, potentially fiwve jury instructions that I
think might be either relevant or of assistance to the jury
in the penalfy phase. I can cite to them by number or
however the Court wants to proceed.

THE COUﬁT: What is your idea, that yoﬁ want me
to just give a few of the instructions or give the whole
packet and let them.find out‘the ones they want?

MR. STANTON: I don't think that the wvast

majority of the instructions are relevant. Therefore; I

would not Suggest'that the entire packet be given to the

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560.
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jury.

THE COURT: Mr. Bosler?

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, I don't think any of
them are really relevant. They already have been instructed
as to the issues in
witness is. We ask the Court just to give the instructions
we've already settled for the penalty phase.

THE COURT: What is your —-- did you all talk
about the five that the State wants to use?

MR. STANTON: I'm not saying the State wants to
use them. If that's the impression[ I need to correct that.

THE COURT: Okay.
MR. STANTON: Potentially there are five that
could be relevant. I don't think they are necessary. To

some extent I would agree with Mr. Bosler as to the result

“of his analysis, but not how he got there. Not that they

remember it from the previous instruction, but merely that
I'm not sure that any of that is relevant at this juncture.

There is one that i think is probably the most
relevant and that is the assessment of witnesses. That
would be jury instruction number 12 that begins "to the jury
alone.” ' |

THE COURT: I don't understand —— I'm a little
confused about what the harm is to allow the foreperson to -

omplete set of the instructions. They get all the
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evidence, all the evidence in the case, and they have had
the packet of instructions. I don't understand what the
concern is about that.

MR. STANTON: Well, for example, there's

instructions about the elements of the crime that I don't

~ know if it's relevant at this juncture.

THE COURT: It is if we tell them that it is
relevant, they can't consider the crime.
MR. GREGORY: It's adding to the confusion. We
are just adding paper. Needlessly confusing this jury.
MR. BOSLER: Juries already have a difficult
-------- through the instructions.

MR. GREGCRY: There are instructions we've

]

/]

L

i
j
-
7
-+

agreed o
penalty phase.
MR. GAMMICK: My concern is, Your Honor, we

also have an instruction that says you are not to consider

"the penalty. The set of instructions is replete with

Jinstructions like that.

THE COURT: Okay. You specifically had an
opportunity to review the packet of instiuctions and the
instructions that were given in the first trial. TheVState
has no further instructions to offer for the penalty phase
at this time; is that corfecf? |

MR. STANTON: That's correct, Your Honor.
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to review the original packet'of instructions as well as the
proposed instructions. The defense has no instructicns to
offer; is that correct?

MR. GREGORY: That's correct.

MR. BOSLER: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Your assessment with regard to this
instruction, with regard to a potential instruction as to
how to utilize expert testimony is a decision that you have
made, you've talked about it, and you specifically asked me
not to include it in the packet?

MR. GREGORY: That's correct.

THE COURT: Then we won't change the packet.

We just have to change the verdict forms and when we get
them, I will use the originals. Anything else?

MR. BOSLER: No.

MR. GAMMICK: Nothing.

THE COURT: See vyou tomorrow morning at 9:00

o
2!
P

}

(The trial adjourned at 5:00 o'clock p.m.)
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proceedings.
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(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the
jury.)

THE COURT: Counsel.

MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor, just a couple of
requested admonishments. We're going to ask that the Court
admonish the prosecutor from charging counsel table or

screaming at our client or any other demonstration of that

sort.

We're also going to ask that the Court admonish
o andl anma Trn far~t+ winlvy»a rATney A ramiccet Fhat Fhea
LIIT QUULTILILCT Ll Lavwl, WS LT gV.LJ.J.\J w J.C\.iu.CDL- cilac Ll

Court seal the court at the beginning of the closing
arguments. And the reason for that, Your Honor, is when
Ms. Sullivan was giving her heart-wrenching testimony, there
were several people who got up, couldn't control themselves,
walking in front of the audience, distracting the jury. We
would ask that the audience be admonished to remain seated,
to keep their emotional demonstrations to a minimum, and
that the Court not allow people to come and go during the
closing arguments.

Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. GAMMICK: I believe the first request is
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premature. If anything is done that is not appropriate by
prosecution in the closing, an objection can be made and the
Court can rule on it at that time.

Secondly, we have specifically asked people,
knowing how the Court feels about disturbing the courtroom,
that if they feel their emotions are getting away from them,
to leave the courtroom so they do not put a display on here.
It's getting rather old, the chant from the defense, about
how Mrs. Sullivan had her emotional -- well, let's talk
about defense witnesses and how they were crying and how
people were crying in the audience when defense was putting
on their case. That's natural. This is a very highly
emotional case. We have asked people to leave here if they
hey canno t control th
to continue with that so we don't have a disruption.

Also, I was watching the jury during
Ms. Sullivan's testimony. I don't believe the jury, any of
the jurors were paying any attention to the audience.

MR. GREGORY: Your Heonor, I do have a response.
I'm a little concerned. Is the prosecutor planning to
charge defense table and scream at my client? Is that why
he's inviting me to make the objection in front of the jury?

THE COURT: Mr. Gammick -- actually, I don't

even know which one i1s going to make which closing argument,

or both, so whoever the prosecutor is I'm sure will not
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commit prosectorial misconduct. If t
inappropriately, I will sanction them and take the
appropriate steps. Counsel should object if there's a
problem.

Second, I'm not going to hold the audience
captive. I'm not going to do that. I think that that is
not the policy in this department. However, if during
closing arguments someone leaves, which has always been my
policy, is that they can stay outside until we're through to
the next break. I do not like people coming in and out and
in and out. And that has not been going on in this case,
and it won't go on this morning. So if someone has to
leave, they leave and they'll stay out until the next break.
We won't have a revol

I have not seen the jury be disturbed by any of
the emotion in the courtroom. I have believed on both sides
it's been pretty well contained. I have at times heard
people crying, but it's been minimal. And I have not seen
it to be disruptive at all. TIf it does become disruptive, I
will control it. And they will be excused. My bailiffs
both understand. They're experienced, and they know how to
remove people in a very quiet manner.

MR. GREGORY: And that's all we want; we just
don't want it to get disruptive. Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Now, counsel, there is a
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sorry, line three. The court reporter found it for me.
Line three. '"Does not mean that the defendant would be
parole after 20 years." It should be "paroled." 1I've
corrected that on mine. And I will read it as paroled.

Anything further?

MR. GAMMICK: Not from the State.

MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.

MR. BOSLER: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Bring the jury in, please.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury.)

THE COQURT: Counsel stipulate to the presence
of the jury?

MR. STANTON: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. GREGORY: The defendants would so
stipulate, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Ladies and gentlemen of
the jury, we have come to the point in these proceedings
when it is my responsibility to give you the law as it
applies to the penalty phase. Again, I wish I could just
tell you the law in conversational tones and terms, but I

cannot do that.

As you remember from the last phase, I will be
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reading you a set of jury ins
copy of those instructions in the jury room to review. And
if you become lost on any particular instruction, do not
become concerned. Remember, you do not have to take notes
during the course of my reading of the instructions, because
you will have them with you in the jury room.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, it is my duty
as judge to instruct you in the law that applies to this
penalty hearing. It is your duty as jurors to follow these
instructions and to apply the rules of law to the facts as
you find them from the evidence.

You must not be concerned with the wisdom of

any rule of law stated in these instructions, regardless of

any opinion you may have as to what the law is or ought to
be.

If in these instructions, any rule, direction
or idea is repeated or stated in different ways, no emphasis
thereon is intended by me and none may be inferred by you.
For that reason you are not to single out any certain
sentence or any individual point or instruction and ignore
the others, but you are to consider all the instructions as
a whole and regard each in the light of all the others.

The order in which the instructions are given
has no significance as to their relative importance.

There are two kinds of evidence: direct and
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circumstantial. Direc
such as testimony of an eyewitness. Circumstantial evidence
is indirect evidence, that is, proof of a chain of facts
from which you would find that another fact exists, even
though it has been proved directly. You are entitled to
consider both kinds of evidence. The law permits you to
give equal weight to both, but it is for you to decide how
much weight to give any evidence.

It is for ycu to decide whether a fact has been
proved by circumstantial evidence. In making that decision,
you must consider all the evidence in the light of reason,
common sense and experience.

You should not be concerned with the type of
dence but rather the relative convincing force of the
evidence.

The evidence preseﬁied both during the trial
and during this hearing may be considered by the jury in
deciding the proper and appropriate sentence in this case.

This evidence consists of the sworn testimony
of the witnesses, both on direct and cross-examination,
regardless of who called the witness; the exhibits which
have been introduced into evidence and any facts to which
the lawyers have agreed or stipulated.

The State has the burden of proving beyond a

reasonable doubt the aggravating circumstances in this case.
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ne based on reason. It
is not mere possible doubt, but is such doubt as would
govern or control a person in the more weighty affairs of
life. If the minds of the jurors after the entire
comparison and consideration of all the evidence are in such
a condition that they can say they feel an abiding
conviction of the truth of the charge, there is not a
reasonable doubt. Doubt, to be reasonable, must be actual,
not mere possibility or speculation.

You have found the defendant in this case to be
guilty of murder in the first degree; therefore, under the

law of this state, you must determine the sentence to be

imposed upon the defendant.

death, only if an aggravating circumstance is found and any
mitigating circumstance or circumstances which are found to
not outweigh the aggravating circumstance, or

{(2) by imprisonment in the Nevada State Prison
for life without the possibility of parole, or

(3) by imprisonment in the Nevada State Prison
for life with the possibility of parole, with eligibility
for parcle beginning when a minimum of 20 years has been
served, or

(4) for a definite term of 50 years, with

eligibility for parole beginning when a minimum of 20 years
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A determination of whether an aggravating
circumstance exists is not necessary in the event you
determine to impose a sentence less than death.

A prison term of 50 years with eligibility for
parole beginning when a minimum of 20 years has been served
does not mean that the defendant would be parocled after 20
years but only that he or she would be eligible for parole
after that period of time.

Life imprisonment with the possibility of
parcle is a sentence of life imprisonment which provides
that the defendant would be eligible for parole after a
period of 20 years. This does not mean that he or she would
be paroled after 20 years but on hat he e wou
eligible for parole after that period of time.

Life imprisonment without the possibility of
parole means exactly what it says, that the defendant shall

not be eligible for parole.

must assume that the sentence will be carried out.

Any person who uses a firearm in the commission
of a crime, shall be punished by impriscnment in the Nevada
State Prison for a term equal to and in addition to the term
of imprisonment prescribed for the underlying crime, and

said sentence shall run consecutively with the sentence
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Because you have found the defendant committed
the offense with the use of a firearm, if you sentence him
to life in prison with the possibility of parole, his
earliest parole eligibility would be 40 years. Likewise, if
you sentence him to a term of 50 years, his earliest parocle
eligibility would be 40 years.

The following are the aggravating factors as
alleged in this case:

1. The murder was committed in the commission
of or attempt to commit the crime of Robbery With the Use of
a Deadly Weapon;

2. The murder was committed upon a peace

] in the

officer, Sergean
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performance of his official duty and that the defendant knew
or reasonably should have known that the victim was a peace
officer;

3. The murder involved mutilation of the
victim;

4. The murder was committed by the defendant
upon a person because of the actual or perceived race,
color, religion or national origin of that person.

The term "mutilate" means to cut off or
permanently destroy a limb or essential part of the body, or

to cut off or alter radically so as to make imperfect, or
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killing itself.

A murder in the first degree may be mitigated
by any of the following circumstances:

1. The defendant has no significant history of
prior criminal behavior.

2. The murder was committed while the
defendant was under the influence of extreme mental or
emotional disturbance.

3. The youth of the defendant at the time of

the crime.

4. Any other mitigating circumstance.

This list of mitigating circumstances is not
meant to be exclusive You may consider any other

mitigating circumstance or circumstances you believe is or
are appropriate as individual mitigating circumstances.
Mitigating circumstances are things which do
not constitute a justification or excuse of the offense in
question, but which in fairness and mercy may be considered
as extenuating or reducing the degree of moral culpability.
The mitigating circumstances which I have read
for your consideration are given only as examples of scme of
the factors you may take into account as reasons for
deciding not to impose a sentence of death on the defendant.

Any aspect of the defendant's character or record and any of
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basis for imposing sentence less than death may be
considered a mitigating factor. Any one of them may be
sufficient, standing alone, to support a decision that death
is not the appropriate punishment in this case.

In balancing aggravating and mitigating
circumstances, it is not the mere number of aggravating
circumstances or mitigating circumstances that controls.

You must consider each separately and carefully to determine
what weight should be given.

The State has alleged aggravating circumstances

are present in this case. The defendant has alleged certain

mitigating circumstances are present in this case. It shall

H
i

0]

= your duty to determ
(a) whether an aggravating circumstance has
been proven beyond a reasonable doubt;

(b) whether a mitigating circumstance or
circumstances are found to exist; and,

(c) based upon these findings, whether the
defendant should be sentenced to death, or one of the
alternatives less than death.

The jury may impose a sentence of death only if
you find an aggravating circumstance and further find there

are no mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the

aggravating circumstance or circumstances found.
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The law never compels th
death penalty. Even if you find that the aggravating
circumstances have been proven beyond a reasonable doubt,
and even if you also do not find that any mitigating
circumstances exist, you are not required to return a
verdict of the sentence of death as punishment, but may
instead sentence the defendant to one of the alternatives
less than death.

In reaching your verdict, you may consider only
the testimony of witnesses and the exhibits received into
evidence. Certain things are not evidence and you may not
consider them in deciding what the proper and appropriate
sentence should be in this case.

Arguments and statements by lawyers are not

evidence. The lawyers are not witnesses. What they have

said in their opening statements, closing arguments and at

other times is intended to help you interpret the evidence,
but is not evidence. If the facts as you remember them
differ fror
controls.

Questions and objections by lawyers are not
evidence. Attorneys have a duty to object when they believe
a question is improper under the rules of evidence. You

should not be influenced by the cobjection or the court's

ruling on it.
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testimony which you have been instructed to disregard is not
evidence and must not be considered.

Anything you may have seen or heard when the
court was not in session i1s not evidence. You are to decide
the proper punishment solely on the evidence received at the
trial and at this hearing.

In your deliberation you may not discuss or
consider the subject of guilt or innocence of the defendant,
as that issue has already been decided. Your duty is
confined to a determination of the punishment to be imposed.

Although you are to consider only the evidence
in the case in reaching a verdict, you must bring to the
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judgment as reasonable men and women. Thus, you are not
limited solely to what you see and hear as the witnesses
testify. You may draw reasonable inferences which you feel
are justified by the evidence, keeping in mind that such
inferences should not be based on speculation or guess.

A verdict may never be influenced by sympathy,
passion, prejudice or public opinion. Your decision should
be the product of sincere judgment and sound discretion in
accordance with these rules of law.

When you retire to consider your verdict, you

must first determine whether the State has proven beyond a
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circumstances exist in this case.  All of you must agree as
to each aggravating circumstance. Then you must determine

whether a mitigating circumstance or circumstances exist in
this case. A single juror may establish the existence of a
mitigating circumstance. A mitigating circumstance can be

established if any juror finds that some evidence has been

provided as to its existence.

Based upon your findings in the verdict you
must then determine whether the defendant should be
sentenced to death, life without the possibility c¢f parole,
life with the possibility of parole or 50 years in prison.

During your deliberations, you will have all
the exhibits which were admitted into evidence during the
trial and during this hearing, these written instructions
and forms of verdict which have been prepared for your
convenience.

When all 12 of you have agreed upon a verdict,
the foreperson should sign and date the same and request the
bailiff to return you to court.

Signed District Judge, Connie J. Steinheimer.

Any objection to the reading of the
instructions?

MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.

MR. BOSLER: No, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: Lad
first case, the State has the burden of proof and they make
their opening statement first. You may proceed.

MR. STANTON: Thank you, Your Honor.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, in the
penalty phase, as the judge has just instructed you, the
focus and purpose of your listening to the evidence and the
deliberation that you're about to undertake is a completely
different focus than in the guilt phase.

The sole function at this juncture, the
evidence that you've heard, the entirety of the evidence
that was admitted in the guilt phase is now available for
your consideration to determine what is the proper

this case.
The first analysis that you must do as a jury
is to assess whether the State has met its burden of proof
in the penalty phase. The judge has read to you the
instruction of law that the State, the District Attorney,
Richard Gammick and myself, notice specific aggravati
factors.

There are four in this case. They're listed
pefore you in this exhibit. The first one, that the murder
was committed during the commission of a robbery. It's

self-evident and has already been found by you beyénd a

reasonable doubt pursuant to your guilty verdict in Count II
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Number two, murder was committed upon a peace
officer while on duty. And the defendant knew or reasonably
should have known that indeed he was a police officer in his
official capacity.

While not an issue as far as a finding in the
guilt phase, I would submit to you that that evidence has
been proven beyond a reasonable doubt. It's been proven
beyond any doubt.

The evidence -~ two fundamental areas: Number
one, 1s Sergeant Sullivan himself, that is, he's dressed in
a uniform. His patrol vehicle is duly marked. There are

several photographs better than this one admitted during the

approached Sergeant Sullivan indeed he was a uniformed
police officer on duty in his official capacity. Second,
and probably much more relevant at this juncture, is the
state of mind of that man right there. Stated in his own
words repeatedly. To who? To friends and assoclates,
family members, relatives, children; Saia, his cousin;
William Louis, his brother, at the Rock Boulevard address,
present when Mr. Vanisi tells them repeatedly that he wants
to kill a cop.

In fact, the testimony in the guilt phase was

that Saia, in the van, says, "No, you're not." Recall the
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testimony and the answer to that, what he said right after
Saia told him you're not going to kill a cop. "Watch me.
Watch me."

Aggravator number two: Beyond any doubt. The
murder involved mutilation of the victim. That, ladies and
gentlemen of
given to you a few moments ago. "The term "mutilate" as
defined in this case in the penalty phase means to cut off
or permanently destroy a limb or essential part of the body;
or to cut off or to alter radically so as to make imperfect,
or other serious and depraved physical abuSe beyond the act
of killing itself.”

The Exhibit 4 series admitted in the guilt
phase -- these are not pleasant to look at, but they have
very specific forensic items of value to answer the question
relative to this aggravator and the definition that was just

given to you.

It comes not only from these photographs and

witnesses' testimony.

I direct your attention to the lower right,
this is Exhibit 4-C. That is the almost completely severed
fingers of Sergeant Sullivan. You notice what hand they
are. You recall Dr. Ellen Clark's testimony about defensive

wounds, and you recall the testimony of Vainga Kinikini of
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occurred. And the testimony of the friend and coworker of
Sergeant Sullivan, Steve Sauter. He had no doubt in his
mind that when Mr. Vanisi approached Sergeant Sullivan's
vehicle and knocked on that window, that Sergeant Sullivan
greeted him with a smile and "Can I help you?"

Exhibit 14-A, Sergeant Sullivan's glasses.
Take a close lcok at the left temple on those glasses. And
what lens is missing? The left lens.

That left hand of Sergeant Sullivan was the
first blow. The first blow to his head. His hand goes up,
almost severs the fingers, smashes his glasses. And as that
man told his cousin, he knocks him out. There's a brief
struggle. Maybe Sergeant Sullivan gets in one punch. And
he's knocked out. What happens next? I don't have a
videotape for you of this murder, but you can piece it
together almost perfectly so that you don't need a

videotape.
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beating of Sergeant Sullivan, occurred while he was down,
while he was helpless, while he was defenseless.

He took this hatchet, the one that's admitted
into evidence, and he then crushed Sergeant Sullivan's
skull, not once, not twice, repeatedly. He wanted to kill

Sergeant Sullivan. He had been thinking about it for a long
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Sullivan represented: A white police officer. He hated
both those concepts.

This exhibit, the entirety of the 4 series,
shows you conclusively that aggravator. This is not just to
kill, this is to mutilate. This is an expression of his
anger. Why? Because of one other piece of evidence, and
that source once again is the defendant, Siaosi Vanisi.

What does he tell Vainga Kinikini he does after he brutally
beats Sergeant Sullivan? He stomps on him. He stomps his
head.

And you remember the examination by Mr. Gammick
of Dr. Clark relative to especially what you see here in
4-I. Sergeant Sullivan's upper mandible,
crushed. His teeth are knocked out, down his throat and off
his bbdy. The force and violence that was perpetrated
against Sergeant Sullivan as depicted in those pictures was
massive. It is beyond the act of killing.

He tells several witnesses that he wants to
kill a cop to take his gun, his belt, his radio. And he
does. Sergeant Sullivan is lying dead on that pavement.
What does Mr. Vanisi do? He strips him. Rips his belt off.

MR. BOSLER: I'm going to object to that. I

think that's a misstatement of the evidence, because I

believe that Mr. Ciocca testified that he thought Officer
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well after the belt was taken.

THE COURT: I'll let the jury make a
determination of the weight of the evidence.

v MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. STANTON: Thank you, Your Honor.

Mr. Vanisi strips him. Rips off his belt. You
recall the photographs, go back to the trial photographs,
that scene photograph outside the vehicle and the scene in
the video to show you the belt buckle that held that Sam
Brown together off of Sergeant Sullivan's body.

Finally, ladies and gentlemen, the forensic

value of this evidence, besides the extent of the wounds,

There's one other thing that has very
significant value in this case, where the wounds are.
They're on his face. They're on his head. Why? And why
use a hatchet? Because he wanted to mutilate Sergeant
Sullivan. It was part of his design, his goal, his intent
and purpose. Not formulated in an instant, formulated over
a period of months, if not years.

The only thing that needed to be answered to
formulate or to finish that plan was who? There are, as you
have heard, at least one Reno police officer and one Sparks

police officer that are lucky to be alive today, because
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at random in the sense of why he did it, but certainly at
random as who it was.- It didn't make a difference as long
as it fit two criteria: It was a police officer and he was
white, because that's who he hated.

The murder was committed because .cf the actual
or perceived race, color or naticnal origin of the victim.

The testimony in this case has been replete, I
would submit to you, respectfully, of evidence suggesting
and satisfying that beyond a reasonable doubt.

There was a witness that was called in the
guilt phase, the only time this witness was called. Her

name was Maria Louis. She was also known as Losa. She was

asked "Did Mr. Vanisi tell

g

ou why he wanted to kill a cop?"
"Yes, he wanted to kill them because they took so much.
Well, he wanted to kill a white cop because they took so
much from the Polynesians."” "Did he say what he wanted to
take from a white police officer once he killed them? "Their
radio and their gqun.”

Mr. Gregory upon cross-—examination asked a
series of questions about whether or not she ever used the
word "white" before. On redirect examination, "Ms. Louis,
when you met with the District Attorney's Office, the
question Mr. Gregory didn't ask you, did we ever ask you to

say the word "white"?
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"BNSWER: No.

"Why is it your testimony that he said a white
cop today?

"ANSWER: Well, just -- well, we just had been
discussing it and talking amongst ourselves with other
witnesses."

"Is that because that's what he, Mr. Vanisi,
said?"

"Yes."

There was another witness that testified to
Mr. Vanisi saying he wanted to kill a white cop. That's
Ms. Maveni. You heard the interchange that took place.

Ms. Maveni, according to her penalty phase testimony, indeed
he didn't say that. That is one of the prerogatives and
duties of you as a juror to attach credibility and weight to
each one of the witnesses that have testified before you in
the penalty phase.

It really is not an issue. There's one
Vanisi put two
words together, "white cop.”" Do you even need that to put
that together? No, because it's not contested whatsoever
that he made repeated statements about killing police
officers and his hatred of white people.

The four aggravators are proven beyond a

reasonable doubt.
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At that juncture
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defendant is death eligible, meaning he is a person that the

death penalty is an appropriate sentence. And
you there's no question that he satisfies this
analysis.

The next step of your analysis is
whether any mitigating circumstances have been

case. And then, if there have been any, or if

I submit to

part of your

O
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shown in this

there are

none, you must determine whether or not the aggravation
outweighs the mitigating evidence. Then a second weighing
process by you occurs, and that is if the aggravation
outweighs the mitigating evidence, is the death sentence the
appropriate punishment? And I submit to you that without

question or without doubt it is. Why? The evidence before

you and the law. That's the guidelines that take you to
that decision.

The evidence that the State presented to you in
the penalty phase began with testimony, uncontroverted
testimony o
during the murder. Not initially after the murder. But
think about this, ladies and gentlemen, what the defendant
is doing and where he's doing it.

You heard from correctional officers Molnar and

Wiley from the Nevada State Prison. That man is sitting ir

prison awaiting murder charges. And what does he do? He
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purposely, willfully, intentionally, p
physically correctional officers. There's more than the
confrontation: The details of how he does it. All the cell
extractions you've heard, there's one prevailing piece of
evidence that exists in each one of those cell extractions.
They're not done by surprise. Every single witness

specifically told you how those cell extractions occurred.

‘They're done in the sight of that man. They're not done

instantaneously. He knows what's going on before it
happens. He can see the crowd gather outside his door,
dressed, as you heard each witness pursuant to my direct
questioning, how each of them was dressed.

He knew what was going on. And what was his
response during virtually every single one of those? He was
ready to do battle. He got ready preparing himself with
towels, with water, for the gas that he knew was coming in.
Or don't forgot, this is the person that has the mental

illness that can't think, that can’'t cognicize, that he

' ~3 - Tt Tl 3 7 7t1-\'h

knows exactly what's going on, because he
he can to prepare to do battle.

You want to look into this man's mind?
Remember the testimony of the correctional officer while he
was attempting to escape and what Mr. Vanisi was doing while

he was shooting at him. On more than one occasion

Mr. Vanisi was laughing at him. He wasn't laughing at him
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he was playing a game with the guards. You heard that from
Lieutenant Geoff Wise, who interacted with him on numerous
occasions, who told you he was a very intelligent man, is
conniving.

What about the defendant when they went and did
the cell extraction in prison? What did the defendant do?
He charged at them. He had a bucket as a shield and went
after the five officers that came into the cell.

You want to know who he is énd what he's like?
Think about how he killed Sergeant Sullivan. And think
about those cell extractions. I told you at the beginning

of this case in the penalty phase that actions speak louder

Next you heard from Deputy Ellis. Deputy Ellis
told you about a cell extraction. More importantly, ladies
and gentlemen, he told you how it occurred and a very
important thing about his testimony and that is the strength
of that man right there.

Deputy Ellis is six four, 285 pounds. As he
testified to ycu, that during the cell extraction, after he
slid by, there were two to three deputies on Mr. Vanisi's
back and he was continuing to get up, even despite repeated
orders to stay down. And you saw Deputy Ellis stand before

you not 10 feet from you and demonstrate the knee drop that
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he did. The knee drop of a six foot four, 285 pound man.
And remember what happened to Mr. Vanisi when he began to do
those knee drops.. They had no effect. He was hitting him
in the shoulder. It wasn't until the blows came to the back

of the neck and the head that they stopped that man.

think about why those photographs are so graphic in series 4
as they are. It's part of that videotape to play in your
mind. If you want to know what lurks between his ears, in
his mind, think about that.

The testimony before you of the family,
friends, Caroclyn Sullivan, Meghan Sullivan, emctional
testimony, as was a lot of the testimony in the penalty
phase, both sides, but it's evidence, ladies and gentlemen.
Just like those autopsy photographs are evidence, the
testimony from Sue Mallard, Steve Sauter and Carolyn
Sullivan, Meghan Sullivan are evidence for you to consider

in that final weighing process; does this man deserve death?

in the context of the emotion, per se, think of it in the
context of how much damage he has done. That's the evidence
before you regarding those people's testimony. How this
man's misguided, racist, violent views destroyed those lives
forever.

Racist. That's what it is. It's not the
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supremacists having distorted hateful views of minorities.
But it's no different. It's no different in its context,
its severity or its abrogation of the normal fabric of ocur
community. That's what that man is.

The testimony you'wve heard is that he was at
one point a nice person. George Tafuna. Siaosi Vanisi is
what this penalty phase is about.

I'm going to talk to you finally about a series
of pieces cof evidence to assist you in your deliberation of
the evidence when you consider that final weighing process
of aggravating versus mitigating and then concluding whether
or not the death penalty is appropriate, considering all the
evidence in this case.

What you see there is a statement from
Mr. Vanisi. That statement came through the testimony of
Detective David Jenkins, who told you several things that I
believe were extremely relevant in your consideration of the
penalty phase witnesses that you've heard, especially from
the defense in this case.

Mr. Vanisi stated that he had led a very normal
and straight life as a teenager. I don't think anybody
would dispute that that's what the evidence shows in this
case. That now he was "having the time of his life and

running around." Comes from the defendant's own mouth.
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I'm free. And this is what I want to live. Once I kill, I
gotta kill some more to keep my high."™ "Once I'm killing, I
mean, I got, I just gotta keep on moving, I just gotta keep
on moving so they won't know where I'm at, you know, I gotta
keep on killing to keep this rush.”

Where does that come from? The defendant,
Siaosi Vanisi, from his own mouth. To who? To his
relative, to his cousin, Vainga Kinikini. Remember the
testimony of Mr. Kinikini. What was the defendant's
demeanor when he was saying that? Was it remorseful? No
emotion? He was excited about it. Excited about it.

The State would submit to you, ladies and
for all the reasons that I've just mentioned and the
evidence in this case.

Mr. Vanisi should not be permitted the
oppertunity to kill again. He is an incredibly viclent,

T

racist person who has show

O
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carry out his desire, hatred, revenge. This is not borne by
any mental illness, alcohol or drugs. It's borne by cold
blooded premeditated thought that's done not once but
repeatedly over a period of several months, if not years,
both in the murder of Sergeant Sullivan and his performance

in prison.
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ever lose sight of the fact that the death penalty is borne
by his behavior and his conduct alone. Make him face his
responsibility with that verdict.

Thank you for your time and attention.

THE COURT: Counsel, you may proceed to make
your closing argument.

MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

Ladies and gentlemen, why? Why kill Siaosi
Vanisi? What are we going to accomplish by that killing?
What is it about our society that we all flock to movies
where people are killed en mass, gratuitous violence? What

i cut our societ th atch someone

s it about our socilety that we can easily dis

o

as if there is no humanity left in them?

I look at the irony in this case that you have
two children both raised in essentially single family
households; both children grow up, go to school, do
everything to make their parents proud. Both children
married early, have children, care, cherish, love for these
children, and then suddenly these two paths are so close,
they're split apart. And what splits them apart? We find
out it's the mental illness of one, and that same mental
illness, ironically, is the thing that brings them both back

together and causes the death of the other.
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How ironic it is or what a statement it

ot
=]
v
A
)
92}

about our community that phone-in surveys, we're so easily
led to say this person did a terrible crime, he should die,
without ever thinking about, well, what is this person
about? What qualities do they have? What brought them to
the point that they’
All those people who clamor for the death penalty, they've
never had the chance, like you, to sit through a sentencing
hearing and actually hear that -- well, this is the dirty
little secret, ladies and gentlemen, about the criminal
justice system: The defendants that the State tries to
kill, the defendants the State asks you to kill for them,
they're human beings. They're people. They're children who
were raised with mothers, fathers, went to school, have
cared for their family, have done things that everybody has
done. They're not so inhuman .that you can easily dismiss
them as if it's some casual decision: Well, you know, the
judge gave us a mathematical formula, we're going to weigh

e X7 I | ] 3 1
that and we'll plug in th f Mr. Vanisi needs to

0]

die, then the formula says that. That's not what our

society is about. That's not even what the law is about.
The person who sits at that table is a human

being. And I think you've heard a little bit about that

and you heard about that from the witnesses who were
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witnesses, to show that.

Ladies and gentlemen, I don't pretend I'm the
type of person who can say everything that needs to be said
to show you why Mr. Vanisi doesn't need to die. There are
so many reasons why he doesn't need to die for this crime, I
can't hope to tell you all of them. I can only ask, because
I only have this one opportunity -- the State will get up to
argue again. I don't get a chance to rebut what they say.
But when you go back in the jury room, you've heard the
testimony, you've heard enough facts about this case, that
you ladies and gentlemen of the jury can go through that
evidence and see each of these little things, each of these
little threads that you can pull together that say there's
more reasons not to kill Siaosi Vanisi than there are
reasons to kill him.

I guess if someone would convince me that by

killing Siaosi Vanisi we would bring George Sullivan back to

the death penalty. But that's not what's going to be
accomplished when we decide to kill Siacsi Vanisi. You have
on one side of the courtroom a family who has lost a loved
one, essentially the leader of that family, a father who
loved his children, loved his wife, loved his job. If

killing Siaosi Vanisi was to bring George Sullivan back
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death penalty. But that's not what's accomplished. What is
accomplished is you have on one side a family who has
experienced a tragedy and lost a loved one; now the State's
asking you to visit that tragedy on the other family.

If that's equity, if that's what we're
accomplishing with the death penalty, then I think there's
some problems with the way we view punishment and crime in
our community.

Mr. Vanisi had the same loving family that
George Sullivan had. And I think it's abundantly obvious
that this person who grew up, played sports, took extra
classes in high school so he could be with teachers and
11d be the teacher's aide, do everything he could
to help his friends with their lives, to keep people from
fighting and engaging in violence, is it really an argument
that something significant had to have happened to him to

make those things change?

belies all the evidence that you've heard. And that's
evidence that comes from the State's own witnesses.

If you were going to tell me that the death
penalty acted as some sort of deterrence, then maybe I could
agree that the death penalty is appropriate in this case.

But let's look. Are we really supposed to expect that
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~illness, because, as we know from Dr. Thienhaus, that you

killing Siaosi Vanisi is going to deter other manic people
who haven't been diagnosed from having manic episodes?

Again, I ask you to look, why would we kill Siaosi Vanisi?
What are we accomplishing by that? Because it's not going

to help other people who haven't been diagnosed with the

don't get bipolar or manic depression, you don't get that

illness until late teens, early 20s. Siaosi Vanisi. And

—

unfortunately that illness isn't diagnosed until something
catastrophic happens and you actually figure out, well, my
mind is not working, enough of my friends have said

something to me, it's time I need treatment.

Killing Siaosi Vanisi is not a deterrent to

just is logically impossible.

If you were going to tell me that by killing
Siaosi Vanisi we've exacted the extreme, the greatest
punishment that we can impose upon a person, I would ask
you, killing Siaosi Vanisi, is that more punishment than
actually looking at him and his life, the way he loves his
children, the way his family loves him, having to sit in
prison for the rest of his life without an opportunity to
ever get out, to see those people, to be with them? Which
is the more extreme punishment? It isn't death.

For Siaosi Vanisi and what you know about him
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punishment is life imprisonment without the possibility of
parole. And based upon the facts of this case I can't stand
nere and say, you know, what happened to George Sullivan is
a typical murder, it's a first degree murder. It's a tragic
event. It's beyond the words that any law school or any
dictionary could teach me. There's no way to explain that
or describe it. And for that Mr. Vanisi deserves the
ultimate punishment. That ultimate punishment isn't death.
Not only for the reason it isn't going to accomplish
anything, but because really if you sit down and take
yourself away from this emotional —- I don't know if it's a
roller coaster or whatever that's thrown our society to this
way ©

accomplish things, if you step away from that emotional

‘.decision—making process, you'll see that really the greater

punishment for Siaosi Vanisi is life in prison.

And in some sense I'll agree with Mr. Stanton
—— it doesn't happen very often -- if you look at the way
that Mr. Vanisi is going to be treated in his custodial
status, you know that even prison for him isn't going to be
the prison that a normal prisoner suffers. As the person
who has been convicted of killing a peace officer, you
already know what goes on at the jail. Twice he's been late

returning to his cell. I know it's important that people
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but if we judge the res
jail to him going to his cell late and kind of griping that
he's not had enough time on the tier, their response, go
into the cell with six people, beat him into submission, tie
him up, hog tie them, whatever you want to do, let him sit
and then release him, if that'’s the type of response that
Mr. Vanisi is going to receive in a custodial status, then,
ladies and gentlemen, you'ﬁe giving him the worst punishment
by making him suffer the rest of his life in prison.

The State spoke to you about the four
aggravators that are necessary before you can even consider
whether you should kill somebody. The first two, robbery.
You've already found that in the guilt phase. The second
one, killing of a police officer. I'm not going to insult

your intelligence and argue that those things aren't really

what the facts show. However, the other aggravators, I'd

~ask you to take a little closer look at them.

What we have is the aggravator of mutilation.
I'1l wait for the screen.
"The term "mutilate" means to cut off or permanently destroy
a limb or essential part of the body, or to cut off or alter
radically so as to make imperfect, or other serious and
depraved physical abuse." This is where I want you to look.
"Beyond the act of killing itself.”

As the judge told you, it's the whole
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instruction that is the th
you as jurors. George Sullivan died a terrible, a painful
death. I'm not going to show you those pictures. I don't
think you need to look at them again. I think that they
would have an emotional impact upon you if you only saw them
for five seconds. But the issue really isn't the type of
death George Sullivan died. If anybody is killed with a
hatchet to the face, their body is going to look badly
disfigured. If you killed somebody with a hatchet, that's
probably -- by thé nature of that instrument that's how the
death is going to occur. But the issue is, is this
instruction satisfied? TIs what Siaosi Vanisi did beyond the
act of killing itself?

What do we know? We know that Dr. Clark
testified that she believed -- Dr. Ellen Clark. Questioning
by Mr. Gammick. "But were all these wounds caused before

death, before the cessation of his heart?"

Ellen Clark. "Yes. The wounds were caused

This is by Mr. Gammick. "You cannot make a
statement about whether or not he was conscious when these
wounds were inflicted upon him, can you?"

Ellen Clark, "I cannot."

"Just to make sure for the timing of the

wounds, " Mr. Gammick says, "the timing of the wounds, when
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bloed flow, basically?”

Ellen Clark, "Relative to your question about
when the heart was beating, all the wounds had evidence of "’
bleeding into their margins or into the tissue around them,
implying that the heart blood was still circulating.”

What else does Ms. Clark say, most importantly,
"The wounds were all acute and of the same age.” What does
that mean?

That means when George Sullivan was attacked
with a hatchet, all the wounds were acute, as you would
expect from a hatchet, and of the same age. We know from
Andrew Ciocca that George Sullivan was still breathing when
he arrived. This is after Siaosi Vanisi had left. Why is
that important? Ladies and gentlemen, the term "mutilation"
doesn't mean just that a body is disfigured by the killing.
It means something is done that is done beyond the act of

killing itself. The act of killing itself wasn't even

. Vanisi. So for
the hatchet blows to Mr. Sullivan's face were beyond the act
of killing itself isn't the truth.

If Ellen Clark would have said Sergeant
Sullivan has all these wounds to his face and later it was
determined that his fingers were almost severed after his

heart had stopped, you have mutilation. If Ellen Clark
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would have testified that after all these blows were
delivered to Mr. Sullivan, and as he laid bleeding to death
on the ground other blows were administered, a limb was
chopped off, something was done other than the act of trying
to kill George Sullivan with a hatchet, then you would have
mutilation.

And this may seem like a hypertechnical way to
look at what mutilation is, but ladies and gentlemen, we're
all asked to follow the law. You've been specifically
instructed that the instructions are taken in totality. So
you don't stop with has been radically altered body parts or
is this abuse severe, serious and depraved. Tt is. But is
that the issue? The issue is when Siaosi Vanisi attacked
George Sullivan with a hatchet with the intent to kill ﬁim

and attacked him and made wounds to his face, were those

wounds to his face done for anything more than to just

simply kill George Sullivan? Even if you believe —- and
this evidence isn't uncontradicted -- even if you actually
believed he kicked or stomped George Sullivan, none of that

was done after he died. So none of the acts, although they
seem like it's a little bit more than necessary, none of the
acts were done beyond the killing itself.

The other factor I would ask you to consider is
that George Sullivan was chosen because he was a white

police officer. Again, I'm not going to insult your
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ntelligence and say that Siaosi Vanisi made his way up to
the kiosk not to attack a police officer, because I think
the evidence shows that. But what do we know about that
whole evening? It's Brenda Martinez, who is the young lady
who came in very early in the case. She goes to the
university to pick up her, I think it's grar
father. She sees Siaosi Vanisi staggering through the
parking lot with a dog. We know Siaosi Vanisi is the person
who walks the dog, Docbie, who is owned by the Peauas.

Siaosi Vanisi isn't stalking anybody at that

point. He is in the grips of a drug-induced, drug

.aggravated, manic episode, where he's walking around with a

hatchet maybe looking for trouble, maybe even looking for a
police officer to kill. But whether it's a white police
officer or officer of any other color isn't proven by the
evidence.

What we have is Mr. Vanisi staggering around
one part of the campus, as he makes his way down Virginia
Street. Unfortunately, we
he's made a stop. Siaosi Vanisi in this manic thing focuses
on the lights, walks over to where the lights are. Is
Siaosi Vanisi planning this event? What does Siaosi Vanisi,
according to Carl Smith, do? Tries to get Carl Smith, who

is in a police car, a marked police car, driving, to get him

to attack Siacsi Vanisi. Siacsi Vanisi isn't deliberate.
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about who the target is. He is trying --
in his mind he's thinking I have to kill a police officer, I
have to kill a police officer. As the car drives by, he
tries to get the police officer to engage him in a
confrontation. Can Siaosi Vanisi even see inside the car at
night as he's traveling down the street? No.

Unfortunately for Officer Sullivan, when Siaosi
Vanisi later sees the car drive up the street and goes up
the street, George Sullivan is white. Does that mean that
Siaosi Vanisi went there to kill a police officer? It means
that Siaosi Vanisi went there to kill a police officer and
by circumsfance that officer was white. But to say that
this whole episode of him staggering through the parking lot

peing led by the lights, working his way up the hill to the

Y viie Liygllibeo

V¢

kiosk is motivated by race - it's not motivated by race.
It's motivated by a person who had for 23 years been a
respectable, decent, loving, caring human being, who, after
he begins to suffer from manic illness, begins to take'&rugs'
in order to help himself but does the exact opposite. And
as he suffers this manic episode, he gets drawn towards
lights and ultimately towards Mr. Sullivan, who dies.
But ladies and gentlemen, to simply say that

that evidence proves beyond a reasonable doubt that the

reason George Sullivan was chosen was because he was white

isn't supported by the evidence. That is a tragic chain of
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that wasn't the reason for the violence.

There's been so much this witness said that,
they say something different on cross-examination, they say
something different on direct examination. What we know and
what Mr. Stanton has told you is that a lot of the people
who hang out at Sterling Drive, Rock Boulevard, they heard
Siaosi Vanisi talking. "The whites have taken a lot from
the Polynesians. The whites are bad for this. The whites
are bad for that." Later, "I need to kill a cop. I want to
kill a cop.” 1It's those people who put those two phrases
together, the white cop.

aAnd what do we hear from the witness the State
referenced -~ I wrote her name down. Maria Louis? '"We've
been talking about this amongst ourselves," the Peauas,
Maria Lewis and a lot of other people, and there's a lot
that live at that Sterling Way address. They talk amongst
themselves. "Remember when Siaosi Vanisi said he hated the

h P ol

white people for what

am

4+ 1
Ll came

ey did to Polynesians when
to Polynesia? Yeah, I remember that. Remember him also
saying I'm going to kill a cop? Yeah, I remember that."
They begin to talk and now it blends together and now Siaosi
Vanisi wants to kill a white cop.

The reason George Sullivan was killed wasn't

because he was white. It was a terrible -- words can't
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describe the chain of circumstances that led to his death.
But it wasn't because he was white. And all these phrases
that we attribute to Siaosi Vanisi are really an
amalgamation, a blending of separate phrases that other

people had heard, until it came to the point that Mele is up

here saying, well, I thought the Dis
to me it was white. No, maybe it was my friends. I can't
remember exactly when it happened. It could have been me.
Her testimony is actually I put those two things together.
He was mad at the whites, what they had done to the
Polynesians; he wanted to kill a cop. Mele said she's the
one that put that together. She's the one that testified to
support the State's aggravator that the reason this murder
happened was because Siaosi Vanisi wanted to kill a white
cop.

Again, I can only ask you —-- this is the way it
works -- you each are your own judges in this case. As the
judge told you, it's up to you each to decide which
mitiga
proved the aggravators beyond a reasonable doubt? It's up
to you to decide each of those questions as individuals.
And I can only ask you to look really at the evidence to
show is this instruction really supported beyond a
reasonable doubt, the mutilation instruction supported by a

beyond a reasonable doubt, when you look at the facts? And

g P - ~
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I mean look beyond the disfigurement to George Sullivan.
Because that in itself suggests mutilation. But ladies and
gentlemen, the mutilation has a specific definition under
the law.

I can only ask you as individuals to look about
whether this violence -- was the murder caused really
because George Sullivan was white or is that just an
unfortunate -- unfortunate is not a good word -- a tragic
tragedy beyond words, a tragic set of circumstances that led
Siaosi Vanisi as he was staggering around the campus with
Doobie tc be drawn towards the lights and then eventually up
to the place where George Sullivan was finishing his report.

I told you when I got to speak the first time,
there's many more reasons not to kill than there are reasons
to kill. And I would like you to take that into
consideration when you think about what mitigating evidence
is. I'm not offering these things as an excuse for Siaosi
Vanisi's‘behavior. I'm not offering them as a defense to
the crime. 1If you t
then please look at the instruction. That's not why it's
offered.

People kill. And ncrmally cne can attribute a
reason why they're in a situation where they kill.
Mitigating evidence is only evidence that shows you: Does

this person deserve to die? Is there a reason why this
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1?7 We need to cons
other circumstances besides just the crime before we decide
what the punishment is.

.I took the liberty of writing down a few
mitigators for you. Again, collectively or as individuals,
I'm sure that many more things will come to you as an
important thing in your mind as you make this huge decision.

Siaosi Vanisi, no significant criminal history.
That hasn't really been contested by the State. What do we
know about him? A law-abiding person. When his girlfriend
got pregnant at 19, takes her in, cares for her as she has

the baby. Probably the person we would believe is like an

ideal person, the type of person we'd like to know, until we

violence, the bizarre behavior that ends in him dressing up
as a superhero, wearing wigs, talking to himself. |

No prior criminal history. That can also be
defined. No prior history involving violence. You have a
man who, up until immediately preceding this event, had
a history of being convicted for violent crimes. That can
be considered a mitigator.

The fact that he was suffering from extreme
emotional or mental disturbance. Again, ladies and

gentlemen, I'm not —- I only ask you to look at the evidence

about whether this is bipolar disorder, manic depression or
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Let me tell you why it's not malingering first.
We heard the definition of malingering. Malingering is like
you're faking an illness. Malingering means someone who
projects symptoms of mental illness to aveid punishment, to
avold responsibility, to avoid consequences. That's
malingering. If that's malingering, then how can you
explain why Siaosi Vanisi would manifest these symptoms
years before this event? Is he malingering to lose the love
of his wife? That doesn't fit the definition of
malingering. Is he malingering so his wife is going to take
the two children that he loves away from him? That dcesn't

fit the definition of malingering.

If he's malingering, then why, after Dr.
Thienhaus finally gets his medication set at the proper
levels of lithium, Elavil, Risperdal, if he's malingering
why has his behavior changed so he's not an instituticnal
problem? Because ladies and gentlemen, if you believe he
was malingering, he would be malingering today, because this
is the time that he would need to malinger to avoid a
punishment. You don't get better before your trial. If
you're trying to malinger, you stay sick through the trial
in hopes that the jury is going to understand that.

It's not malingering. Not only because so many

people have, Dr. Thienhaus' diagnosis and I believe two or
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three of the other psychologists also agreed to that
diagnosis of bipolar‘disorder. The malingering aspect is,
unfortunately whenever you have a mentally ill person in
jail, the first thing people -- the first things people
think about is, is he faking it? He's in jail. He has
consequences he may need to suffer or to face. Is he faking
it? It's really in that context that all these people
believe he's malingering. But ladies and gentlemen, the
symptoms occur well before that would even come into play.
And that doesn't fit the definition. And the fact that he's
now healthy when he would most need to be mentally ill isn't
going to aid him.

So I would just hope when you hear the argument
which I anticipate from the State that there is no mental
illness, you look at the facts. You look at the State's own
witnesses. The witnesses the State brought up here and

offered them as credible vessels to carry Siaosi Vanisi's

statement to you about what he had done, and the trial, that

for the trial, then it's going to be a little bit
disingenuous for them to say, well, this stuff about mental
illness you hear from them, it's not to be believed because
they're family members.

Well, the State's already offered they're not

biased in this case and they have two important things to
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One was in the trial phase. And now let's
listen to them when they say that George Tafuna, Siaosi
Vanisi, when he showed up in Reno wearing a wig, a different
person. Some people didn't even recognize him. We know
that George Tafuna, when he went to his sister's wedding, a
completely different person. He would stay up all night
talking. ©No one would understand a word he was saying.

He would wear wigs and stand in front of the
mirror and talk to himself for hours. He would dress up as
a superhero, walk out to the street, walk to Chuck E. Cheese
where other people were, and pretend he was a superhero. If
that's not a symptom of mental illness, what is? How else
do you prove mental illness? None other than from the
behavior of the person who is suffering that mental illness.

I think that you can find many mitigators in
that fact, not only in the fact that Siacsi Vanisi was
diagnosed as being mentally ill and that in some sense, I
think in the greatest sense, played a part in this terrible

AAAAAAA
diagnosed. Unlike the earlier time in the jail when he was
just getting medication, he's finally been diagnosed and
they have him at a level where he 1s Siaosi Vanisi that you
heard through all these witnesses. 1It's mitigating
evidence. Not only that he's been diagnosed, receives

medication, it's mitigating evidence the fact that this can
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be given in an institutional setting. There's ways to keep

Mr. Vanisi from being the manic, essentially crazed person
that would try to crawl under a fence in broad daylight,
with people with shotguns standing cover him and actually go
under one fence into another secure area.

F N T

Although the State wants t

offer that as a
reason why they think you should kill Siaosi Vanisi, I think
what it proves is that he's mentally ill, because no
rational person would think to crawl under a fence in broad
daylight with shotgun armed guards over his head and crawl
into another area that's even more secure. I can't tell you
how many bits and pieces of testimony that you have that
support Siaosi Vanisi's mental health. Most notably Dr.
Thienhaus.

The State, although they reference reports from
other ddctors, do not bring a doctor in to rebut that. What
we have is the diagnosis agreed upon even by some of the
State's doctors, even socme of the people who suspect

— 3 - LI, 5 T4
1 n't ng to refu

O

bipolar disorder.

The use of alcohol, drugs, I think everybody
knows how alcohol and drugs affect a normal rational person,
and how the normal rational person, under the influence of
alcohol and drugs, loses important, I don't know if it's a

conscience or whatever thing we have, superego that controls
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influence of alcohol and drugs.

What do we know about Siaosi Vanisi? It's an
unfortunate part of this illness -- when it occurs later in
life, a lot of people think by doing drugs I'm going to
medicate myself, make myself feel better. What it does is
the exact opposite. It makes that illness worse. And,
again, the same witnesses who testified for the State at the
trial, the same witnesses they ask you to believe in order
to find Siaosi Vanisi guilty of first degree‘murder, are the
same witnesses who are going to say that Siaosl Vanisi never
drank as a teenager, avoided parties. He starts to
experiment with drugs later in his marriage. And we know
how that affected the bipolar disorder that had just begun
in two years of that marriage. It's the Siaosi Vanisi who
sits outside of Renee Peaua's house, smokes laced marijuana,
snorts methamphetamine. It's the same Siaosi Vanisi we see

staggering around the campus moments before George

The reason why the law -~ the reason why I'm
going to ask you to consider that as mitigation is because
in the sense that we voluntarily take drugs, that isn't
mitigation. And I'm not trying to argue that someone forced
these drugs down Siaosi Vanisi's throat. But the reason why

the law considers this mitigation is because people who take
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drugs and alcohol aren't the same people who show up in
court to be sentenced, because they're at a different state
of mind when they commit these acts, and really it's the
person you need to look at who isn't strung out on
methamphetamine, who hasn't slept in a week, who is smoking
laced marijuana, who is dru
person you ultimately sentence. It's the sober, reasonable
person you sentence.

The law says 1f you think that those acts were
involved, involved or exacerbated, influenced by controlled
substances, then that's not really something you hold
against them, because that's not the same person you get to
sentence.

For that.reason, evidence, I'd ask you to
consider, when you think, well, they've shown me some
aggravators and I'm not convinced all four are there, what
mitigates this offense. When you start to think about it,
there's going to be more things than‘I could ever tell you,
up h 1 y are
reasons why you shouldn't kill Siacsi Vanisi than is humanly
possible.

I put these down as a list, not because I think
those are the only ones you should consider, the
instructions say there are going to be things that occur to

you that are more important. And it's up to yocu to decide
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it's personal to me. How does this affect how I
individually weigh it whether Siaosi Vanisi should live or
die? It can be something, maybe some people would feel it's
so insignificant as Mr. Vanisi's statement at the end of the
trial, that I want to express my grief to the Sullivan
family, to my own family. It can be that display of

humanity that can be reason for you not to kill Siaosi

Vanisi.

It could be something so obscure —-- and I'm
sure the State will disagree with this -— something so
obscure as the fact that —- and I think two things: After

this manic episode was over and George Sullivan was dead and
des he needs to go to see David Kinikini,
a close friend, someone who has always been a confidante to
him, and Siaosi Vanisi decides to rob two stores. Is this:
Siaosi Vanisi doesn't hurt those people. He has a loaded
firearm. He actually almost seems overly polite for a
robber. The young man says you'‘re robbing the store, take
my money. No, go ahead and keep that; that's not when I'm
after. That display I think is more, although it's a
criminal act, it's more in character with the Siaosi Vanisi
knowing that he's already killed somebody and how drastic,
how terrible that is, besides the only way he can get to

Salt Lake City is by, one, to take a car that's not his, and
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he robs those stores and decides I'm not going to hurt these
people. I have a loaded gun. They're Caucasian. I suppose
they hate Caucasians. I need the money. That's all I need.
I'm not going to pistol whip anybody, crder them around;

S |

just give me the money, please, thank you, and leaves.

Even something that may seem so illogical to
you, I don't know if that's going to be the thing that is
important to you, but you need to look through this whole
case and decide are there things like that that I've heard
that are important things before I decide whether someone
has to die to, and again T'll submit to you, it's not going
to accomplish anything.

I thought about this and this is again maybe
not something that's important to you. When Siaosi Vanisi
is in David Kinikini's house -and he started the fire as kind
of a diversion, the SWAT team walks in, the first SWAT
officer is walking down the hallway. It's the second

S

officer who is probably th

e mMOre as
going on. As the first officer walks by, the second officer
is behind him. He sees that Siaosi Vanisi is there with a
gun -- we later find out it's loaded -- points it at the
officers. Could have easily shot. Again, white officers.

If he wanted to kill them, the first guy would have been a

target, never would have seen it coming. Siaosi Vanisi
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tne gun, g

raises
custody, later walks out, is shot with a beanbag.

Again, ladies and gentlemen, I'm not trying to
say that Siaosi Vanisi is a saint for being involved in the
fire, having the SWAT team kick down the door, essentially
causing David Kinikini to move to a different residence.
He's not a saint for that. But I think the fact that when
he had an opportunity, again this is the gquy who is out to
kill white police officers, the fact that he showed that
humanity that he didn't want to shoot these people, he
wanted to get shot. He knew he would be taken into custody,
that is a display of humanity. It may not be important for
you, but this whole case is just so full of, when Siaosi
Vanisi is out of his manic stage, full of so many displays
of humanity that when you look at whether this person needs
to live or die, there's just so many reasons, SO many
displays of humanity other than -- what happened to George
Sullivan is terrible. I'm not trying to deny that. I'm not
trying to minimize it.

Siaosi Vanisi has been convicted of first
degree murder. In some sense you're getting an instruction
that that really isn't an issue today, whether he's been
convicted of first degree murder. The issue is do we as a
group of people and as individuals feel that really the only

appropriate way to punish him is to kill him? And I can't
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impossible for me to list all the reasons. There's just too
many. My mind isn't going to be able to retain them all or
tell you about them, but I only ask you when you sit and
sift through what is two weeks' testimony, a lot of it
difficult, a lot of it emotionally challenging, gut
wrenching, decide is this person who sits at this table so
deprived of humanity, so bereft, so lacking in any human
quality? Has his life been so empty and so bad that really
the only thing you need to do, the only thing that's
possible, the only appropriate punishment is death?

There may be people out there who fit that bill

of goods. And I'm not here to say there isn't. But I think

penalty is asked for, what we think it accomplishes for us
as a community, and you look at that man there and what type
of life he's led, it can be the fact that -- another small
episode, I think it shows his humanity, is what does his
wife say that when he goes to the Chuck E. Cheese
a superhero, I mean such bizarre behavior, it can't manifest
anything but mental illness. When he goes to Chuck E.
Cheese, how does he get his high? He gets his high by
playing with the little kids. The same Siaosi Vanisi that
at the group, the family picnics, wants to spend his time

gossiping with the older ladies and playing with the
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mitigators. They may not amount to a lot for the State.
They may not amount to a lot for the family of George
Sullivan. But those displays are the types of humanity that
we need to consider before we decide does this person
actually need to die. Are we accomplishing anything by
putting him to death?

I have some other things I'd like to show you.
If I could, I'd just like to depart from my presentation for
a moment and talk about things the State had said.

Detective Jenkins was their last witness. And

a lot of statements through Detective Jenkins and Vainga

Kinikini are in the big scheme of things -- I mean, if
thev're taken out of context, these statements would help

support your decision to put Siaosi Vanisi to death. But
what do we know about the illness from Dr. Thienhaus? That
people in their manic episodes exaggerate, are boisterous,
can actually lose touch with reality.
Ladies and gentliemen of t
Detective Jenkins takes those statements from Siaosi Vanisi,
isn't that exactly what's going on? Is it not delusional
that Siaosi Vanisi, as he's handcuffed and in belly chains
and ankle chains, believes he's a Lamanite warrior? Is it
not delusional that Siaosi Vanisi actually believes he's

going to become later a Robinhood? Things Siaosi Vanisi
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says about I don't feel anything anymore. I don't

0
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anymore. I'm having fun.

What else do we know? What lets us know that
this is really the manic episode, the manic depressive
person speaking, what doés Vainga Kinikini say about this?

And again Vainga Kinikini is their witness. He

while he's saying this.

Ladies and gentlemen, the key symptom for
bipoclar disorder is that manic hyperexcitement that happens
and in that hyperexcitement is when all these statements
come out. And so in some sense I'm not disagreeing that
these aren't statements that come from Siaosi Vanisi. But
are they the statements of Siaosi Vanisi, the Siaosi Vanisi
who is not in the throes of a manic episode? No, they're
exactly that. And that's from the State's witnesses.

The State also asked you to consider if Siaosi
Vanisi didn't intend to mutilate George Sullivan, why choose

a hatchet. Well, check your own notes. My understanding is

Then when he's told you need a license opts for the hatchet.
So those don't prove an intent to mutilate. It's proof of a
fact that maybe Siaosi Vanisi didn't have the money to buy a
weapon, but it doesn't mean in the end that he was trying to
mutilate someone so that he could kill them. That may prove

an intent to kill, which you already found in the first
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degree murder case, but it doesn't prove an intent to
mutilate.

The State also asks you to consider the fact
that Siaosi Vanisi was laughing while he was being shot
while trying to escape from the Nevada State Prison. I'm

R P Tt o

using the word "escape" pretty loosely, because

o
[0}

actually going to escape into a more secure area of the
prison.

Ladies and gentlemen, if someone does that in
broad daylight, does that show they're a danger? It shows
they're in the danger of being manic again or they're
suffering from a manic epiéode at that point. But it
doesn't prove a dangerousness, because we know that ever
since -- Dr. Thienhaus and Dr. Lynn have talked about their
co-diagnosis of Siaosi Vanisi, and after they've begun to
medicate him in order to keep his manic episodes and
depressive episodes level, he's not been a problem at the
facility. So it doesn't demonstrate danger. It
demonstrates mental illness. Now
mental illness has been taken care of, it's a reason not to
kill Siaosi Vanisi.

If we could, I'd like to talk to you again
about what is accomplished by the death penalty. We have --

MR. STANTON: May counsel approach?

(Bench conference between Court and counsel
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outside the presence of the jury as follows:)

MR. GREGORY: Maybe we should take a break to
do this, Judge?

MR. STANTON: That's the exhibit that counsel
had presented in front of the jury. This was not shown to
the State. I briefly saw it. It's entirely inappropria

THE COURT: I was going to take the break at
11:15, but now is fine.

MR. BOSLER: I'm almost done.

THE COURT: I'm sorry. You said this is
entirely inappropriate?

MR. STANTON: Yes. I believe the portions that
I've read is arguments by, may the record reflect counsel
has a blown up exhibit, statements of Coretta Scott King and
Kerry Kennedy Comeau, and they're statements in opposition
to the death penalty. It's inappropriate argument. The

death penalty is a law in the state of Nevada.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, my authority is Ybarra

Natrada at e cquotation

[P0 e R

£

"Factual matters outside the record are not
generally proper subjects for argument at penalty unless
counsel is discussing general theories of penology,
punishment, deterrence and the death penalty.*

THE COURT: Let me sece.
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MR. GREGORY: Not only that, the U.S. Supreme
Court has many times said that counsel can argue the values
of western civilization which these people obvicusly
represent.

MR. BOSLER: As a reason not to impose the
death penalty.

MR. STANTON: What you're asking, the problem
with it, if the Court wants to read that section, is that
they're arguing to the jury not to follow the law. You can
argue that the death penalty isn't appropriate based upon
| facts in this case, but you can't argue that the death
penalty is not appropriate. It's the law. So their
argument is that the jury not follow the jury instructions.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor --

THE COURT: Just a minute.

Was this Mills Lane's case?

MR. STANTON: I think so.
THE COURT: '877
MR. STANTON: I think so.

THE COURT: I think so.

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, in response --—

MR. BOSLER: Maybe it would be better to take a

break, Your Honor.

THE COURT: No. Just wait a minute.

e p—————
e e
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last statement, Your Honor. We're not arguing the law,
we're arguing the philosophy of western civilization. It
has nothing to do with the law.

THE COURT: If you are arguing why the death
penalty should not be imposed in this case,
circumstances involved in this case, you're entitled to do
that. You're not entitled to bring in evidence that certain
people in the community believe that the death penalty is
inappropriate. What this says is that, and I don't know why
you intended to use it, but you've got a quote here saying
the death penalty is not the proper outcome, ever, in any
case. So then you really are arguing for nullification of
the law that allows the death penalty be imposed.

MR. BOSLER: I'm not going to argue that. I'm
arguing that in general, theories of penology and
deterrence, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You can argue general theories that
some p
the quote would be inappropriate.

MR. BOSLER: Am I allowed to -- I'm not allowed
to quote people, historical characters?

THE COURT: I allow a certain amount of leeway
there, but I mean I've allowed people to quote historical

figures in the past. I don't know exactly what you want to
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MR. STANTON: Your Honor, my additional
objection is that neither of these people -- this isn't
evidence. He's bringing quotes from people that aren't
examined and sworn witnesses in this case.

MR. GREGORY: Quotes from famous people are
used all the time and has been approved by the U.S. Supreme
Court.

THE COURT: This exhibit is not appropriate and
the use of the exhibit will not be allowed.

MR. GREGORY: S0 we can quote those people but
we just can't show it as an exhibit?

THE COURT: I don't understand how you can
quote these people and still fulfill the requirements of
Ybarra. When I read the Ybarra case, it seemed clear that
what the Supreme Court was talking about was an error, error
that was committed both by the prosecution and the defense.
The general statement of the law in the Ybarra case does not
open the door for this kind of argument. It was deem
the Ybarra case improper. Not proper. That's my reading of
Ybarra itself.

MR. STANTON: I'd specifically ask that the
Court order that that exhibit not be shown in any way, shape

or form to the jury, nor any contents read or referred to by

Mr. Bosler. There's nothing in those comments that's
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THE COURT: Has this even been marked?

MR. GREGORY: No. You can keep the exhibit up
there, Judge.

THE COURT: We'll have the clerk mark it.

(Exhibit 54 was marked.)

THE COURT: The exhibit is marked 54. Tt's the
next in order. And so we can keep a record, I'm going to
grant Mr. Stanton's motion, but we'll have a record of the
exhibit. It will be in the record. If you believe my
decision is improper, it can be a subject of appeal.

MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, additionally, do you
have any more of these little gems?

MR. BOSLER: (Showing document) This has been
pretty commonly used.

MR. GREGORY: This is used in capital

punishment seminars that we've all attended.

read anything from that document to this jury?

THE COURT: That's my ruling.

MR. BOSLER: I object, but —--

THE COURT: That document being the exhibit
that's been marked.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, in the presence of the jury.)
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MR. BOSLER: The way in which our society says

people from the community can be drawn at random and decide
whether someone lives or dies i1s a difficult concept. Not
only morally, but legally. What I've done is hopefully
present a little chart so you guys could understand how the
process works. And I think what the chart will show you is
again, like I said many days ago, there are many more
reasons not to kill than there are reasons to kill.

As it was explained, the first step is to find
does an aggravating factor exist, has it been proven beyond
a reasonable doubt. If it hasn't, then the only choice is
life imprisonment. If you find an aggravating circumstance
does exist and has been proven beyond a reasonable doubt --
h eligibility, the legal term for it -- you go to the
next step: Has there been any evidence of mitigating

circumstances? And again the law says there's many more

reasons not to kill than there are to kill. The way the law

works is that the State has the burden of proof for
aggravating circumstances. If any of you as individuals
find any evidence of mitigating circumstance, then you can
find in your mind that that's been established.

The proof beyond a reasonable doubt isn't a
burden that's imposed upon the defendant. It's only the

fact that some of you would find any evidence of mitigating

circumstance. Hopefully that's pretty relevant or
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If you find mitigating circumstances, then you
have to go the next step: Do they outweigh the aggravating
circumstances? Well, I've given you eight, 10, 12 different
mitigating circumstances. I know you, as intelligent,
rational members of our community, will be able to look at
this evidence and see many more that I'm not going to be
able to pull out or show you. Things are going to be more
important to you. They may be things that I may not find
important. But again, the process, as you look through all
this evidence, decide, well, this juror finds these two
aggravators but I find these six mitigators. Talk to me
about why you think the aggravators are more important than
my mitigators, convince me why, even if I believe these are
found, that death is the appropriate punishment. That's the
type of process that's supposed to go on.

If you were to find that the aggravators, the
mitigation does not outweigh the aggravation -- mitigation

v 1. J—

does outweigh the aggrav

T
a
byl
ct
[0}
t
o

P += 1 PN 71
atiorn, tn P, i1
h

prison. You define the aggravators outweigh the mitigation
in order to even consider death. Even then we come to this
point right here. Like I said when we selected the jury, if
you found 12 aggravators and didn't find any mitigators, you

never have to impose death. That is a moral, awesome,

judgment decision you need to make as a group and as
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ndividuals, and the law doesn't force you to do anything.
There is no magical mathematical formula that
says we can put these four volumes of paper over here and
these three volumes over here and we're magically told
whether someone lives or dies. That's not how the law
works. That's not how society works.

The weighing process, all the way through the
process, gives you all the opportunities to say I'm not
going to accomplish anything by killing this person. There
are more reasons to not kill than there are to kill, and the
instructions are going to tell you that. The diagram tells
you that. I've told you that. The State said it. I just
don't want there to be any confusion.

This may be hard to believe, but I'm usually a
man of very few words. I heard Mrs. Sullivan -- I sat
through her victim impact statement. One can't help but to
be moved by the quality of life that she shared with George
sullivan and how it's impacted their family. You can't help
but be moved by
stuck out to me. She was describing what would happen when
her children seem to act out or get angry and she believed
it was due to what had happened to her husband. She tells
the children to stay away from the anger, go away from the

anger. And it seemed so again ironic to me that these

lessons we give to children sometimes seem to be lost on the
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There's reasons to be angry about what happened
in our community. There's reason to be angry about the
death of George Sullivan. But in the end, if we follow
Mrs. Sullivan's advice and stay away from that, there's many

nore reasorns

~ 1
w0t to | il /ou not to

ill Siaosi Vanisi, for you no
sentence him to death than are actually used for him to
sentence you to death. If you look at really what's going
to be accomplished by doing what the State asked you to do,
you have just made, you've doubled one tragedy into two.
And if that's some sense of justice, then I'm not going to
understand it. But I'll abide by your decision. I just
would ask you to consider what I've said before you
undertake what is an awesome responsibility.

Thank you.

THEFCOURT: Okay. The State is allowed to make
a rebuttal argumént, but I am going to take our morning
recess now. The bailiff will provide you with some menus.

T'm
4

$+
[

O

ask wvou
asx you

order a meal for your lunch,
you will not be out and about today. If you need to make
any telephone calls to advise any last minute family members
about the fact that you are not going to be available to
talk to anyone in a little while and throughout the rest of
the deliberations, I°

morning's break.
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s break do not discuss
yourselves or with anyone else any matter having to do with
this case. It is your further duty not to form or express
any opinion regarding the ultimate punishment in this
matter.

You are not to read, look at or view any news
media accounts regarding the case. BAnd should any person
attempt to influence you in any manner with regard to this
case, you must report such an attempt to the Court
immediately.

Court's 1in recess.

(Recess taken.)

THE COURT: Counsel, will you stipulate to the

e jury?

MR. STANTON: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: The State may conclude your closing
arguments.

MR. STANTON:

Ladies and gentlemen, I'm going to speak
primarily to the comments, facts and analysis that
Mr. Bosler just gave you. The first thing I'd like to start
off with is his analysis of the aggravator of mutilation.

He's got a primary defect in his argument here. Fatally

flawed.
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There's nothing in this instruction that says
that the mutilation has to take place when someone is dead.
And that was the entirety of his argument to you about

disfiguring the body once somebody has died. The statute

says that a portion of mutilation, one way to find it -- and
there's several up there —— is that it is an act beyond the

killing itself, not that the person is dead, but that the
murder in the fashion it was committed was more than was
necessary to commit the murder.

He argues that Andrew Ciocca found the officer
preathing; that he was still alive. That flies in the face
of that definition. He argues by analogy the State says
look at the weapon that he used, a hatchet. He wanted to
buy a gqun. Okay. Let's use that analogy that Mr. Bosler
gives you. A gun. If Siaosi Vanisi had walked up to
Sergeant Sullivan, knocked him on the ground and shot one
round into his head and it was a high caliber weapon, 12
gauge shotgun, caused significant disfiqurement, that would

s 27 - -~ .1 3
nutilation. But if he took that same shotgun,

that

lo'e)
(A

(]

not b
same handgun -- remember the testimony of Dr. Ellen Clark,
minimum of 20 blows to the head. So instead of one shot to
the head to kill, he shot that gun or shotgun 20 times,
that's evidence of mutilation.

It doesn't trigger itself on when death occurs.

Do you think Siaosi Vanisi was making that assessment? Do
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think he checked Sergeant Sullivan's pulse? No. That's
not what that instruction means. It is the act beyond the
killing itself is mutilation, coupled with it the state of
mind. What's he doing? Why is he doing it? Why is he
hitting George Sullivan in the face? Wounds to the face are

PR | 1 1~

to disfigure, the anger and the hatred. hy? It's in his
mind. The State didn't make up that evidence. He's the one
that stated it.

Mr. Bosler talks to you about mental illness.
Ladies and gentlemen, I know you will very carefully
consider the evidence in this case. One thing I ask you is
be very, very careful about the evidence that you've heard
about mental illness.

Where have you seen that evidence and what kind
of evidence is it? First of all, Dr. Thienhaus, their
witness, comes in and says the primary source of information
for him to make a diagnosis almost exclusively is from one
source and one source only. Who is that? Where is that

source from

? From
is Siaosi Vanisi in when he makes the statements to Dr.
Thienhaus that draws him to the, quote, diagnosis that he's
mentally 1117

First of all, he never diagnosed him as being
mentally ill. He diagnosed him as being possibly manic

depressive.
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Once again, from him. What evidence do you
have in this case that would suggest that anything from
Siaosi Vanisi might be structured purposely to manipulate
the system for his own good? At least two doctors, a
psychiatrist and a psychologist, had previously concluded

conclusively that that man was malingering, a conscious
fabrication to benefit one's self.

"Mr. Vanisi does not believe that he's mentally
ill, but he is smart and motivated. Therefore, he's
attempting to manipulate us into believing he's psychotic
with a short-term goal of avoiding responsibility for recent
behavior. Digging under a fence, setting fires, refusing
direct orders. This will produce a future forensic problem.
Mr. Vanisi is motivated to avoid a death sentence and is
smart and manipulative. I am required by ethics to educate
him regarding his mental illness. This results in his
increased ability to fake and exaggerate symptoms. For
example, he tried to tell me today that his manic depression
makes him unaware -— equals not responsible —- for what he's
doing. I told him he was not telling me the truth and
explained that bipolar disorder could result in a decreased
ability to make rational, reasonable decisions to control
his impulses. He understood the difference immediately and
applied it."

That's what he did regarding mental illness.
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He's learning. He's learning the right things ﬁo say and do
to benefit himself.
So when any of you sit there and consider
mitigating evidence in this case that that man is mentally
ill, think very carefully about what evidence you get that

B, |

from and t

- .

he weight and th

and
it. I suggest none. Unless it's independently
corroborated. Oh, we have independent corroboration,
according to Mr. Bosler. What is it? His pre-murder
behavior.

The entirety of the evidence presented by the
defense penalty witnesses in this case boils down to a
couple categories. One category I refer to is the high
school witnesses. I think that testimony can be fairly
surmised as follows: 10, 11, 12 years ago a person by the
name of George Tafuna attended Cappuchino High School in the
greater San Francisco area. He was a nice guy. Good
student. No problems. That's it.

Next we have a series of family witnesses that
have said he was raised in a loving, caring environment. He
wasn't abused. That's also offered as mitigating evidence
that someone has an abusive childhood. Was it in this case?
No.

T think it can fairly be represented that the

family of the defendant generally were loving, caring

- Tt AT TITIT O 1777
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people, that gave him an environment to grow in, healthy
environment to grow in. In fact, Mr. Vanisi even tells
Detective Jenkins that. Concedes it.

But look at what the evidence doesn't show you.
There's a huge gap in what they presented to you. It's as
glaring as the daylight sun. All p to
what I'll refer to as the royal wedding that we heard so
much about, and behavior that disrespected the royal family.
Was there any other instances that showed mental illness as
Dr. Thienhaus described? Anything that was severe manic
depression or even mild manic depression?

The only testimony about Mr. Vanisi's behavior
prior to getting to Reno in January 1998 was from Deanne
Vanacey, his wife. What did she tell us? Some shocking
information, actually. That this person, as Mr. Bosler
said -— let me get his quote —--— "he's a decent human being
before the murder." Really? Siaosi Vanisi is a decent
human being before the murder?
ion of decency must be obviously a
distorted one if that's indeed a claim to be made to you,
ladies and gentlemen. Because it is uncontroverted
testimony that the Deanne Vanacey left the defendant a year
pefore she made the January 29th, 1998 telephone call to

Sergeant Jef
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before, she had left him because he was physically and
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because he didn't work and she had to work two jobs to care
for the children; that he wanted to go out to clubs and be

single, live the single life. That he wore wigs. He was
the center of attention.
Ladies and gentlemen, that's not mental

illness, that's selfishness. That's being self-centered.
And what he's running away from when he comes to Reno is a
lifestyle he'd rather forget. It's not love for his
children, it's not love for his wife, it's an abrogation of
his responsibility as a human being. He comes to Reno not
in a drug-induced manic state of mind, dressed as a
superhero, he comes up here wearing his wig and a racist

view of life that he's goin

g to be a Ton
back from the whites.

Renee Peaua said that the defendant, who she
idolized, were her words to the police, was obsessed with
money.

Obsessed with money. This is this manic depressive

person? 1t boils down to a very simple thing, ladies and

gentlemen, this quote mental illness —-- he didn't like, as

he got into his 20s, living the lifestyle he
led in Los Angeles as an actor. He wanted a
different lifestyle. BAnd his, quote, mental
a racist viewpoint that he had thought about

for months. His hatred towards whites.
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Be very careful about the evidence of mental
illness in this case, where it comes from and the
credibility and the veracity of any of that information.

Deanne Vanacey, a couple things that she said
that I'd just point out to you to view with suspicions, some
of her testimony - her motivation. She's testifying at a
penalty phase where the death penalty is an option. And she
still loves the defendant.

She says that in 1996 the defendant takes a
trip to China and buys bottles of Phen Fen. What's odd
about that was her earlier testimony on direct examination:
They had no money. How does he get to China to purchase
drugs, to smuggle back into the United States?

He's a superhero. Remember her testimony about
wearing a wig and women's leggings standing in front of the
mirror? She left the witness stand, sounded like odd
pehavior, until we have the Public Defender investigator who
sheds some light on what really that was all about.

.1

AL

Mr. Bosler men ; that he's

YOer i 1 2

d

dressed up as this superhero at a Chuck E. Cheese with
children, and he says if that's not evidence cof mental
illness, I don't know what is.

I'11 leave it to you, ladies and gentlemen of
the jury, if that's any evidence of mental illness to you,

that a man dresses up to entertain children at a Chuck E.
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Kathy Peaua: This is the person that lives at
Sterling who testified primarily to the aberrant behavior of
Mr. Vanisi; that he was using drugs. And she previously
hadn't told the truth that indeed there was drug usage going
on at Sterling, and that she was an eyewitness to it and an
eyewitness to the defendant using drugs. What did she tell
you, when you look closely at her testimony? She said she
sees the defendant using drugs, marijuana, and white pills.
There's no evidence what those white pills are. None
whatsoever.

But let's go further with what she testifies
to. What was his demeanor like? "He was withdrawn and
antisocial.”™ All the other witnesses in the case say that's
the exact opposite of what Mr. Vanisi was. In fact, it
directly contradicts the symptoms of methamphetamine, which
is an accelerant to someone's behavior, and it flies
directly in the face of Manaoui Peaua, who testified in the

mamb Tt

iemoer, ne 3 the

defendant sleeping just before he watches the movie, a time
of which after Mr. Vanisi gets up, wakes from his sleep,
goes and murders Sergeant Sullivan, comes back to the
Sterling Way house and asks for a ride over to Losa's house

over on Rock Boulevard. That's who Manaocui is. So her

testimony that she's never seen him sleep and saw him using
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Manaoui Peaua's testimony, who saw him sleeping.

And remember Mr. Peaua said that on the way
over to Rock Boulevard the defendant had several things
different. He wasn't wearing his wig anymore. He was quiet
when he drove over. Other than that, he seemed normal. And
yet the aggravating or the mitigating circumstance that
Mr. Bosler tells you exists in this case is that the
defendant was operating under an extreme emotional
disturbance. When? It has to be at the time of the murder.

Dr. Thienhaus said on cross—examination by
Mr. Gammick that in order to be in an extreme episode of
manic depression, the person wouldn't know and be able to
nentally, to plan and organize. Is there evidence
that the murder of Sergeant Sullivan was planned and
organized? Absolutely. Where is it from? From the
defendant's own relatives. Out of his own mouth. "I want

to kill a cop." "I want to kill a cop on a coffee break.”

¥

"I want to kill a cop when I sneak up, creep up on him from

-

behind."” "I'm going to take the dog along, Doobie, so it
acts as cover." I'm going to wear a Jamaican disguise so no
one will ever know it's me."

Yet, according to the defense's own expert
witness about manic depression, if it's an extreme bout of

manic depression, he couldn't even think that way, let alone
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what he does after the murder: throws the wig and the beanie
into the creek. Why? If he's manic depressive, he wouldn't
care one way or another. No, he did it because he's the
Tongan warrior.

This mentally disturbed man afterwards sports

MR. BOSLER: The record should reflect that
Mr. Stanton is wearing the belt.

THE COURT: The record will so reflect.

MR. STANTON: That is the evidence of this
deranged man. It entirely fits with his racist views of
whites and his views of cops.

We had a witness say that Mr. Vanisi hated
white police officers because his wife, Deanne Vanacey, left
him for a white police officer. Ms. Vanacey denies that
under cath on the stand. Whether it's true or not, who
knows.

The question is, what effect did it have in his
mind? The effect was disastrous.

Mr. Bosler tells you that, get this one
correct, "that it was a tragic circumstance that the police
officer that Siaosi Vanisi killed was white." Tragic?

ce?

~TTE T ™ern
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witnesses who swore under oath in the guilt phase,
unceontested in the guilt phase, that he wanted to kill a
white cop. But we have two prevailing comments about hating
whites and hating police officers. So what's the leap
between white and cop? There is none. We know for sure
that Sateki Teki Taukiuvea and
police officer the night before Sergeant Sullivan's murder.
Guess what, he's white, too. That's what Mr. Taukiuvea's
testimony was.

Coincidence? The defense would like you to
think so. It certainly wasn't a coincidence based upon
Mr. Vanisi's statements.

Another problem Mr. Bosler has, the robberies.
The robberies of the two grocery stores. How do you argue
that? Because there's one major aspect of those robberies
that flies in the face of their theory. His demeanor. His

demeanor. He's cool, calculated. Polite. He knows exactly

what he's doing there. Is that evidence ¢f someone

ating under a m
Thienhaus said they would be incapable of planning or
formulating any rational thought?

Cool, calm and collected is what both those
witnesses said. Yet, incredibly we now have an argument to

you that doesn'’'t analyze his behavior,

answer that question. It flies in the face of their theory.

—~ s-— -
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But what they now ar
that's a mitigating factor. The victim of an armed robbery
and the fact that he did not kill them because they were
white is a mitigating factor because, quote, he showed
compassion by not killing the victims.

He said - Mr. Bosler - that the State probably
wouldn't agree with that. It's not whether the State agrees
or doesn't agree with you. I ask you, ladies and gentlemen
of the jury, is that a mitigating factor?

Mr. Bosler says this process of the death

penalty, that we quickly dispatch the defendant with a

decision of death. He says several different things that

attempts to shift the burden on your shoulders relative to
the death penalty, whether you decide to kill Siaosi Vanisi.

Ladies and gentlemen, your death verdict in
this case, as the instructions clearly state, you are to
presume that sentence will be carried out. And there is no
doubt that if you render a death verdict, that indeed that
is the sentence that will be carried out.

But ladies and gentlemen, it is not you that
put us in this situation today. There's only one --

MR. BOSLER: I'm going to cobject, Your Honor,
to anything that implicates that the jury has any other duty

other than to impose death -—- any comment that Mr. Vanisi is

the person who chose death by his conduct is improper,
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whether Mr. Vanisi lives or dies.

THE COURT: Overruled.

MR. STANTON: The position of you making this
decision is solely because of him and no one else. Let's
get one thing straight about this case and about
responsibility. This case isn't about drugs. It's not
alcohol. It's not mental illness. How many pecple suffer
from depression? Manic depression? How many people of
thosé use methamphetamine? Yet, the question begs itself,
why kill and why kill in this fashion? The only explanation
that remains is that Siaosi Vanisi, in his heart, in his
soul and in his mind is the basis for his behavior and
nothing else.

"Quickly dispatch Mr. Vanisi.”" This is a legal
process. You heard evidence, facts and instructions of law.
A civilized society. That's how the imposition of
punishment in all criminal cases is, and the most severe of
all, a first degree mur
to compare with two wrongs don't make a right argument.
Sergeant Sullivan was tragically killed, he concedes, but
what are we going to do by sentencing Mr. Vanisi to death?
We're going to compound the tragedy by inflicting the trauma
that the Sullivans had to the greater Vanisi family.

There's a major problem with that argument. The problem is
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his: G ge Sullivan didn't have a jury. He didn't have
evidence. George Sullivan was an innocent man. That's the
difference between this process. That is what an ordered
society does. They follow the rules. They have a trial
before a jury of his peers.

Manic illness —— besides the number of people
that have the disorder that don't do what Mr. Vanisi did,
what was Dr. Thienhaus' answer about the guestion where does
violence play in a manic depressive order? In other words,
are manic depressives violent?

Dr. Thienhaus' testimony was it's only in an
acute stage of manic that someone can be violent. And
acute, he says, 1s when someone cannot process or think at
all; plan. We've already proven to you, I would submit,
the evidence in this case about how he killed and what he
did after directly contradicts any assertion that he was
operating under a manic or severe manic episode.

Counsel argues the following: Guess what,

—~ T - - 1-3

Siaosi Vanisi is a cop killer. You'w

ou've seen wha
to him at jail and prison. Sentence him to life without the
possibility of parole and that's really going to punish that
man. Because, as Mr. Bosler argued to you, the jail
deputies and the prison deputies have been unfair to him.

They've beaten him up, shoved him down, violently assaulted

him. Why? Because on two occasions he didn't listen to
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orders quick enough.
That's not what the testimony was. The
testimony was conclusively in every single cell extraction
Mr. Vanisi had multiple opportunities to respond to those

jail deputies' orders after the Detention Response Team or

That's Mr. Bosler's job, he's a defense
attorney, to make some argument to you. But remember, look
at the entirety of the facts when you evaluate those
assessments of counsel.

And if life in prison is going to be so tough
for Mr. Vanisi, why argue for it? If it's that tough for
him, why would you want to argue for that? It's because
ultimately the most valuable thing is life itself..

Mr. Bosler says that Mr. Vanisi was walking in
a drug-induced manic depressive state at the campus of UNR
on January 12th into January 13th, 1998. What's the
evidence to suggest that?

L}
What's the ev

vidence before you th
that he was suffering from any mental disease or that he was
under the influence of some drug-induced stage? We have
Brenda Martinez, whose observation was he staggered;
possibly, as she put it, drunk. Does she know whether he's

-y T = 1~ To

drunk? She has no idea. None whatsoever. And that he

followed the lights down the street. There's no evidence of
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The next piece of evidence and the only piece
of evidence you have is what Carl Smith saw, not of a
staggering drunk, but of Mr. Vanisi glaring at him.

Mr. Bosler says, locok, these are the State's
witnesses; they want you to believe the State witnesses
because they carry the message of what Mr. Vanisi said and
did. Ladies and gentlemen, those witnesses were called by
the State. They're not my witnesses. They're the people
that have evidence to support criminal charges. Who are
these witnesses? They're not my choice. If I had my choice
to be able to go walk out into the community and to pick
witnesses to testify in a criminal case, Lord knows it
wouldn't be Renee Peaua. I am left with the witnesses that
he chose, the defendant, to bear his soul to, who he said
things to, where he dropped the evidence, where he put his

blood stained clothing, that's who I'm left to call. Am I

endorsing their credibility because I called them? No. I'm

g
job. Their bias, their perspective, their demeanor and
appearance on the stand is what ycou should consider when you
determine what credibility to lend to those witnesses.

Do they say that Siaosi Vanisi changed in his
behavior? I think everybody did. David Kinikini believed

as well, with several other witnesses, that he looked
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different. Dressed different, whatever. Is that borne out
of mental illness because somebody looks different from the
last time they've seen him several years ago? No. Not
because Mr. Vanisi has now embraced, done his research about
his racist views on whites. Now he's different.
imony of what he does in the
van, where he takes the hatchet and hits in the back of
Ms. Kauapalu and then stares at her after she tells him
"Wanting to kill somebody is wrong." Just glares at her.

In that van, Mr. Vanisi says, "I want to go get my Tongan

[
s

mats." And the witness told you what a Tongan mat is. It
a garb dress like the warriors. This isn't some superheroc
comic book character. This is Mr. Vanisi's viewpoint that
he wants to be a Tongan warrior to kill whites.

Ask yourself when you think about that racist
angle in this case, how is it any different substantively
from a white supremacist who hates minorities? And as I
said in my opening statements to you in this case, there is
inction between it. It's morally offensive no matter
what race your hatred is targeted.

Mr. Bosler talks to you about the prison
escape - well, it's an escape in quotes. You're either

pregnant or you're not. It's either an escape or it's not.
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[
[
[a)

worry about it, once he gets through

vvvvv Y <&VrYYL Ly Jille ey

he next fence he's
going to get to a more secure area, we'll blast him then.
It's not a sign of mental illness. 1It's a sign of him
showing the dangerous person that he is, attempting to
escape and mentally, as part of this game, playing with
correctional officers, his hatred, his disrespect, his
despise of those officers and what they represent.

There is a photograph in evidence, a photograph
of the weapon of Sergeant Sullivan in Salt Lake City. The
testimony in the guilt phase is that it was taken in the
laundry room area after the hostage situation was taken
over. There's an important piece of evidence in that
photograph, one that was never mentioned by Mr. Bosler in
his closing today. Why it wasn't mentioned? Because it
doesn't fit their theory. Remember, the defendant is in a
hostage situation in his own relative's house, which he
tries to burn down by starting a fire in the garage. And

what does Mr. Vanisi say at the beginning of the hostage

Meyer? He tells the SWAT officers that there's children in
the house, to buy himself time, to manipulate them. Is that
the sign of a man who can't think? He doesn't know what
he's doing? No. It's precisely consistent with everything
else that this man has done, and that is attempt to

manipulate the system to his best advantage.
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What else does he do? He takes a cutting
board, a wooden cutting board that's in that photograph, and
he stuffs it down his shirt when the police are coming in.
Remember, I asked the SWAT officer that went into that home,
what concern that had to him as a SWAT officer being

involved in a potentially deadly use of He

orce. He said th
board protects the center mass, just like a police officer's
vest. Is that the sign of a crazed, drug-induced person
that can't think, or is that the sign of a person who is
wily, cunning, intelligent, beyond his years in school?
That's exactly what it is. He's doing what any person
reasonably could do that could think under those
circumstances. B&nd he was acting Jjust like he did in those
two stores: calm, cool, collected.

Mr. Bosler mentioned some things about
statements to Detective Jenkins. He has the testimony

wrong. Detective Jenkins testified about statements that

Mr. Vanisi made to him when he was in handcuffs. Those

these same chains for bringing him over to the United
States. The same mother, either his aunt or his biological
mother, who did nothing but love him all his life. And
that's what he has to say about them.

What he's relating is the statements made to

Vainga Kinikini, "I want to kill this white mother fucker."
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"I want to kill Jesus Christ." "I want to kill this whit
mother fucker," pointing to each one of the presidents of
the Mormon church. It's not the sign of a drug-induced,
crazed man. It's induced by hatred, racial hatred and
nothing else. Pure and simple.
He made comments about Carolyn Sullivan's
comments about her children. The children are told not to
hate because they're children. It's the healthy way to
improve.

The function of a jury in a capital murder
case, your sworn oath is to apply the law and the facts and
to make a reasoned moral judgment. There's a great
distinction and no parallel exists between those two.

Ladies and gentlemen, Siaosi Vanisi doesn't
deserve your sympathy. He doesn't deserve your pity. He
He doesn't deserve your
He doesn't

compassion. He doesn't deserve your mercy.

deserve your leniency. Justice in this case demands death.

Than VOl oYy ™TMmiic
A LICALLIN AT A V\.a.l-] AlllAN~L I
THE COURT: Counsel stipulate to the alternates

remaining in the custody and care of the officers?

MR. GREGORY: The defense would so stipulate,

Your Honor.

MR. GAMMICK:

The State would too, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.
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our alternates remain, Mr. Carmichael, Mr. Costello and
Ms. Frazer. You will not begin your deliberations on this
matter at this time. You will be held separately as was the
case before. And if there is a vacancy on the jury, one of
you would be substituted in for the juror who had to be
relieved and the jury will begin their deliberations anew.
Therefore, you must follow the admonition during this break
that I've given you at all other breaks. You must follow it
diligently and remember it carefully.

It is your duty not to discuss this case among
yourselves or with anyone else. You may not form or express

any opinion with regard to the ultimate decision in this

Q

ase. You may not look at, listen to or view in any way or
read any news media accounts regarding this case. You may
not allow anyone to attempt to influence you with regard to
it. If anyone should attempt to influence you with regard
to it, you must report it to the officers who will be in
charge of you.

I'm going to let you leave in just a moment
with the rest of the jury, proceed into the jury room,
gather up your personal belongings,.and leave with
Mr. Anderson. Do not discuss anything with your fellow

jurors as you walk through the jury room.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury who will be
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deliberating this phase of the case, you will have with you

in the jury room all the evidence that has been admitted in
this case. In addition, you'll have a copy of the jury
instructions that I've given you and you may take your notes
with you.

The clerk will now swear the officers to take
charge of the jury.

(Bailiffs sworn).

THE COURT: Gentlemen, will you please escort
the jury and alternates into the jury room.

(Whereupon the jury was excused.)

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the

jury.)

THE COURT: Counsel.

MR. GREGORY: Just a couple matters.
Instruction No. 8 and Instruction No. 5.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GREGORY: Instruction No. 8, Your Honor, we
use the term "firearm.” I b
been inserted. I have no objections to that being changed
before it's given to the jury.

THE COURT: Of "deadly weapon." That's what
the jury found.

MR. GREGORY: Fine.

THE COURT: I did notice that as I was reading
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it but counsel didn't cbject so I kept reading.
MR. GREGORY: I didn't want tc do it in front
of the jury.
THE COURT: Mr. Stanton.
MR. STANTON: The instruction number that the

Court is referring to?

THE COURT:
firearm."
case.
MR. GREGORY:
eight.
THE COURT:
MR. STANTON:
THE COURT:

It's 8,

"Any person who uses a

The jury found a deadly weapon in this particular

It's in two places.

Do you have a position?

No objection, Your Honor.

Then the Court will, by

interlineation, change the word "firearm" to "deadly

weapon. "
MR. GREGORY:
THE COURT:
MR. GREGCRY
"doubt, to be reasonable.
THE COURT:
reasonable."
MR. GREGORY:
MR. STANTON:
MR. GREGORY:

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS

Thank you, Your Honor.

In both places.

think I read it "to be

You did indeed.
No objection, Your Honor.

Thank you, Your Honor.

(775) 329-6560
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Anything further?

MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Have the alternates been removed?

THE BAILIFF: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I want to remind everyone who has
participated in the trial in terms of family members of both
sides and observers, that while the jury is deliberating,
it's my policy to keep the floor clear of interested
participants. Therefore, the family members on both sides,
friends and family, and friends, and anyone just interested,

I'm going to ask you leave the fourth floor immediately.

You can remain in the courthouse. It's free to you, but I

Q.

on't want you on the fourth
And if you want to stay someplace where you can be notified
by counsel, just tell them where you are. They will notify
you if we have a verdict.

Counsel, it's your responsibility to stay in

. T

touch with the clerk

1. — 1 o

e court and the administrati

of t ve
assistant with regard to your whereabouts.

Court's in recess subject to the call of the
jury.

(Noon recess taken at 12:06 p.m.)
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RENO, NEVADA, WEDNESDAY
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(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the
jury.)

(Mr. Stanton was not present for this hearing.)

THE CQURT: Counsel, the bailiff has handed me
a question from the jury. I think you've been handed a copy
of the question which reads: "Do we have to be unanimous on
the aggravating factors on either the "Yes" or "No"?

Counsel have any position with regard to the
answering and how the answer should be made?

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, I think this can be a
very simple answer. I think the Court can simply state, if
you want to make it a little longer, but "Refer to Jury
Instruction No. 19."

MR. GREGORY:
Although we don't think it has to be any longer.

MR. GAMMICK: "In answer to your guestion, you
may refer to Jury Instruction No. 19," if you want to throw
in a few extra words.

MR. GREGORY: Court's indulgence.

THE CQURT: The concern that I have is I'm not
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sure if the jury is asking if they have to be unanimous as
to the answer on each aggravating circumstance or whether
they are asking if they must be unanimous as to all of the
aggravating circumstances. In other words, do they have to
decide the same thing as to each aggravating factor.

MR. GAMMICK: ©Not getting into a complete
analysis, different directions of this question, I might
suggest to the Court you send an answer back "Refer to Jury
Instruction No. 19 at this time.” If that does not -- if
they want to rephrase it a different way, if that doesn't
answer it, then I think they can send it back out again. As
to the question right now, I wouldn't want to try to
second-guess or read much into it; take it on face value and
tell them to refer to Instruction No. 19.

MR. GREGORY: I believe Mr. Bosler has
something to add.

MR. BOSLER: I don't read the question the same
as you. My concern is that if they are confused about the
the instructions. If that hasn't resolved the issue, then
I'd rather not have them resolve this issue in a manner that
is incorrect or done with a misunderstanding of the law. So
I mean the question -- the Court may perceive this as
problematic. I know normally I say just refer to the

instructions, but I think the Court would not be unwise to
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1imously the existence of each
aggravator.

MR. GAMMICK: I'm going to object to that at
this time, giving them any further instructions. I think
we've already instructed them. No. 19 says, "When you
retire to consider your verdict, you must first determine
whether the State has proven beyond a reasonable doubt that
an aggravating circumstance or circumstances exist in this
case. All of you must agree as to each aggravating
circumstance."

THE COURT: But do you understand that it's
possible to read that as meaning that they must agree that
all the circumstances exist or that none of the
circumstances exist?

MR. GAMMICK: Give me just a minute, Your
Honor. I thought we addressed that in another instruction
that says they must find at least one aggravating

circumstance. I see what you're saying now.

meant something to all of us, but I'm not sure it meant the
same thing to the jury.

MR. GAMMICK: If the suggestion is to say
something to the them to the effect you must find at least
one aggravating circumstance beyond a reasonable doubt and

you must be unanimous, I'd have no objection to that. Does
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THE COURT: Kind of.. I'm thinking. 1It's
always problematic for the Court to answer jury guestions
after we've already instructed them as to the law. So I
appreciate your input. Give me a minute and I'll see if I
can come up with something.

Counsel approach.

(Bench conference between Court and counsel.)

THE COURT: Let the record reflect I'm having
counsel read the proposed answer. I'll read it into the
record after they've had an opportunity to look at it. The
question about whether or not I would refer to another

instruction, I'd rather not in case -- there may be many

imply that one particular instruction is the only one that
answers their question.
MR. BOSLER: I think 19 is the one that deals

with this specific issue.

mmmmmmmmmm . Tem = i T
e dilowel 1

THE CCURT: Parts of it. So

cr

propose is "You must decide on each alleged aggravating
factor separate from the others. You must be unanimous as
to any aggravating factor you respond "Yes" to on the
verdict form.

MR. BOSLER: No objection.

THE COURT: Anybody have an objection to that
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MR. GAMMICK: No objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Then the clerk will type that

answer and put a signature line. 1I'll sign it.

handed to the jury in a few minutes.

MR. BOSLER: Will the Court provide us with

copies?
THE COURT: Yes.
The Court's in recess.

(Recess taken at 2:35 p.m.)
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the jurors.

verdict?

- — -~ 3 e 1l ~ - A e
to the bailiff, who in turn will han

read the verdict of the jury.

Court of the State of Nevada, in and for the County of

Washoe,

Vanisi,

the State of Nevada, Plaintiff, versus Siaosi

also known as "Pe", also known as "George",

1853

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the
jury.)

THE COURT: Deputy, do we have a verdict?

THE BAILIFF: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Please bring the jury in.
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: The clerk will now call the roll of

(Roll call taken.)

THE COURT: Mr. Ayers, has the jury reached a

JUROR 10: Yes, it has, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Would you please hand the verdict

W A 4+
- I and it ¢

The defendant will please rise. The clerk will

THE CLERK: In the Second Judicial District
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Verdict: We the jury, in the above-entitled
matter, having previously found the defendant Siaosi Vanisi
also known as "Pe", also known as "George", guilty of murder
in the first degree, find that the following aggravating
circumstances exist, to wit: Number one, the murder of
Sergeant George Sullivan was committed by Defendant Siaosi
Vanisi, also known as "Pe", also known as "George", in the
commission of, or attempt to commit, the crime of robbery
with the use of a deadly weapon. Yes.

Number two, the murder of Sergeant George
Sullivan was committed by Defendant Siacsi Vanisi, also
known as "Pe", also known as "George", upon a peace officer

who was engaged in the

W il L 1

g

crformance of his official duty, and
the defendant knew or reasonably should have known that the
victim was a peace officer. Yes.

The murder involved mutilation of Sergeant
George Sullivan. Yes.

PR Iy

Numper four, the mu

e murder o
Sullivan was committed by Siaosi Vanisi also known as "Pe",
also known as "George", because of actual or perceived race,
color, religion or national origin of Sergeant George
Sullivan. No.

The jury further finds that there are no

mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the
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therefore set the penalty to be imposed upon the defendant
at death.

Dated this 6th day of October, 1999. James L.
Ayers, Foreperson.

THE COURT: You may be seated.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, is this your
verdict say you one and say you all?

(All Responded Affirmatively.)

THE COURT: Does either party wish the jury

polled?

MR. GREGORY: We do indeed.

THE COURT: The clerk will now poll the jury.

THE CLERK Juror No. 1, is this your verdict
as read?

JUROR NO. 1: Yes.

THE CLERK: Juror No. 2, is this your verdict
as read?

JUROR NO. 2 Yes

THE CLERK: Juror No. 3, is this your verdict
as read?

JUROR NO. 3: Yes.

THE CLERK: Juror No. 4, is this your verdict
as read?

JURCR NO. 4: Yes.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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as

as

as

as
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as

as

as

read?

read?

read?

read?

read?

read?

read?

JURCR NO.

THE CLERK:

JURCR NO.

THE CLERK:

JURCR NO.

THE CLERK:

JUROR NO.

THE CLERK:

JURCR NO.

THE CLERK:

JURCR NO.

THE COURT:

11:

12:

Juror No.

Yes.

Juror No.

Yes.

Jurcor No.

Yes.

Juror No.

Yes.

Juror No.

Yes.

The verdicts of the jury will be

10,

’__4\
fu
~

12,

is

is

is

is

is

[
4]

is

this

this

this

this

this

this

your

your

your

your

your verdict

your verdict

verdict

verdict

verdict

verdict
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recorded by the clerk. Ladies and gentlemen

! 1 of the
your job here is finished. I join with the officers of the
court and my staff in thanking you. It has been several
weeks, and you've worked very diligently. We appreciate
your service. Jury service, as I tcld you in the beginning,
is at best inconvenient and many times it creates hardships.
You've worked through those hardships and that
inconvenience.

With our appreciation, you are now released
from the admonition that I've given you all along. You may
talk about the case with anyone you so desire to speak of it
with. However, you're not obligated to speak of the case.
No one can force you to talk about it. It is your choice

an

d your choice alone. If you have any difficulties in this
regard, please feel free to contact me. If I can answer any
questioné for you or assist you in any manner, please feel
free to call me at a later date.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury and
alternates, with our thanks, you are released at this time.
(Whereupon the jury was excused.)

gWhereupon, ﬁhe fpllqwipg proceedingsﬂwere held

in open court, outside the presence of the

Jury.)

THE COURT: The jury having found the defendant
guilty, the defendant will be remanded to the custody of the

sheriff. The clerk will give us a date for entry of
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not reach an appropriate sentence for the defendant.

THE CLERK: November 22nd at 10:00 a.m.

MR. GREGORY: Thank you. Your Honor, if I
might. We're willing to waive a presentence report. We're
willing to allow the Court to impose the maximum consecutive
sentence at this time. If the Court does not wish to do
that, we're going to ask that Parole and Probation not have
any contact with Mr. Vanisi.

MR. GAMMICK: May we have just a moment?

Your Honor, we're in total agreement with that,
with one exception. We'd ask that the Court canvass the

defendant personally to ensure that this is his wishes. But
if he wishes to have the maximum sentence imposed on Counts
II, III, IV and V, consecutive to the death sentence, we
have no objection to that.

MR. GREGORY: I'm his counsel, Your Honor. I
speak for him.

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, we would 1lik
a personal canvass, please.

THE COURT: I have a question first: 1Is this
a -- is your concern the investigation that would be
conducted by the Department of Parole and Probation or the

interview of your client that would be conducted as part —-

MR. GREGORY: I don't want my client talking to

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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Parole and Probation, first of all. An
it's a useless exercise. I know what their recommendation
is going to be, and I suspect what the Court will do.

THE COURT: It's the Court's opinion that the
investigation conducted by the Division of Parole and
Probation is never a useless exercise. A criminal defendant
has an absolute right to have that investigation. And the
Court should have the value of having the Division of Parocle
and Prcbation evaluate the facts and circumstances. I, at
this point had, although I've sat through the entire trial,
am very familiar with it, I had not anticipated sentencing
your client.

Furthermore, I don't know if your client is

the other charges that might be addressed to the Court,
something different than what he might address to a jury.

MR. GREGORY: I can aid the Court. He will not
make any statements either to the Court or to Parole and
Probation.

THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, your attorney has
indicated that you wish to waive your right to have a
presentence investigation in this matter. Do you waive that
right?

THE DEFENDANT: I'm represented by counsel

and --

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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THE COURT: That's true
this is a very significant right that counsel does not waive
for himself. He can only waive it if you request that it be
waived. It is not a determination that he can make on his
own. If you agree with that determination and want to waive
that right, you may do so. If you do not agree with that
determination, I will deny his request. If you want to
stand mute on the decision, you may do so and I will rule
accordingly.

MR. GREGORY: Court's indulgence.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, I understand the
questions, the admonishment that you have given me, but at
this point he's my counselor. He's going to make that
decision.

THE COURT: Okay. The Court will deny the
motion. We'll set the date for sentencing as the clerk has
set it. We will have a presentence investigation.

Certainly you have a right to deny the interview with the

Divisi

— P lag R . s
tion. However, 1t will

o
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pon.

referred to the Division of Parole and Probation for a
presentencing investigation.

MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor, you've just
indicated to him he has a right to deny to see Parole and
Probation. Unfeortunately, at the jail, what happens when

the P&P officer comes up, they usher the defendant down to
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Probation officer. I'm advising the Court and the sheriff's
department he will not talk to Parole and Probation. So
it's not necessary for them to even go down there.

Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: The Division of Parocle and
Probation will make contact with the defendant thrcugh the
shift supervisor at the jail. If Mr. Vanisi acknowledges to
the shift supervisor that he does not wish to speak to the
P&P officer, no further contact will be made. If Mr. Vanisi
changes his mind and wants to talk to the P&P officer, the
P&P officer will conduct the personal investigation. The
shift commander will make a written report with regard to
the contact and serve that report on counsel for both sides.

Anything further?

MR. GAMMICK: The déte and time of sentencing
again, please, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Yes.

THE CLERK: hat is November 22nd a

THE COURT: That will be also the time that the
death warrant will be issued at the time of sentencing.

MR. GAMMICK: We will prepare all the necessary
paperwork and have it to the Court before then as well as

defense counsel, Your Heonor.

MR. GREGORY: A 250 matter. Certain
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Court did not allow me to at that time offer my explanation.
And of course it was reported in the press, as I suspected
it would be, that I had done something wrong. Now —-—

THE COURT: Do you want a hearing set?

MR. GREGORY: No.

MR. GAMMICK: I'm going to request a hearing,
Your Honor.

MR. GREGORY: Okay. I was going to suggest
that I provide the Court with an affidavit. They can
respond. I'll give them a copy. And if a hearing is needed
as a result of that, then we can have one.

MR. GAMMICK: However we get there, I am going

[

T
O
]
()]

3
[0}
9]
t
[o})

1earing on the matter that we left pending.

THE COURT: Right. There's two questions: Is
your motion for attorney misconduct and Rule 11 sanctions,
if they apply in this case? Or is your motion for contempt
of court? 2And does either party want to be heard with
regard to whether the Court needs to hear it if it is a
contempt of court motion?

MR. GREGORY: Well, I'm going to file charges
or, rather, allegations, Your Honor, and request whatever
appropriate action the Court deems necessary for

prosectorial misconduct. I'm not going to get involved in

that and perform for the media. But there are several areas
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that I need to bring to the Court's attention.

THE COURT: Okay. What I'm going to do is I'm
going to set a briefing schedule, and then we'll have a
hearing at the conclusion of that. If during your briefings
you determine that another department should hear part or
all of your
You will submit your -- each of you will have until October
18th at 4:00 p.m. to file your initial pleadings. They must
be served on opposing counsel personally. Opposing counsel
will have until October 22nd at 5:00 p.m. to respond. Any
replies will be submitted to the Court October 26th at 4:00
p.-m.

MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: 1In your replies, if you do file
them, or your responses, ycu should note whether or not you
want to have a hearing.

The Court will set the hearing subsequent tc

that.

MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Mr. Gammick? Mr. Stanton?
MR. GAMMICK: No, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Court's in recess.

(Proceedings concluded at 4:20 p.m.)
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STATE OF NEVADA, )

COUNTY OF WASHOE. )

_ I, DENISE PHIPPS, Certified Shorthand Reporter
of the Second Judicial District Court of the State of

s
o
<,
o
0.
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r the County of Washoe, do hereby certify:

That T was present in Department No. 4 of the
above-entitled Court and took stenotype notes of the
proceedings entitled herein, and thereafter transcribed the
same into typewriting as herein appears;

That the foregeing transcript is a full, true
and correct transcription of my stenotype notes of said
proceedings.

DATED: At Reno, Nevada, this 6th day of

October, 1999.

JAMIIE U TR DENISE PHIPPS, CCR No. 234
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TR o irtong,
e ot o

SIERRA -NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2IDC02218

AA02522



-~

99150 TESsTUEAS
P-expg

CIA

PR

I
[

10
11
12
13

14

| | ~ ‘_
Code 1850 | o FlLED {

NOV 22.1999
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IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

STATE OF NEVADA,

Reporter: E. Nelson
Plaintiff, ‘

Case No. CR98-0516
Vs.

Department No. 4 -
SIAOSI VANIS], also known as "GEORGE,

-also known as "PE",

Defendant, /

[UDGMENT
No sufficient cause being shown by Defendamt as to why judgment should
not be pronounced against him, the Court rendered judgment as follows:
That SIAOSI VANIS], also known as "GEORGE, also known as 'PE",
is guilty of the crimes of Murder of the First Degreé, aviolation of NRS 200.010 and NRS
200.030, a felony, as charged in Count [; Robbery with The Use Of A Deadly Weapon, a

violation of NRS 200.380 and NRS 193.165, a felony, as charged in Count II; Robbery |

With The Use Of A Firearm, aviolation of NRS 200.030 and NRS 193.165, afelony, as
charged in Count Il and IV; and Grand Larceny, aviolation of NRS 205~ 220, afelony, as
charged in Count V of the Information and that he be punished by Death for Count I; by
imprisonment in the Nevada Depariment of Prisons for the maximum term of one

hundred eighty (180) mgnths with the minimum parole eligibility of seventy-two (72)
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months, with a cansecutive like term for the use of a deadly weapon, for Count II, to be
served consecutively to sentence in Count [; by imprisonment in the Nevada Department
of Prisons for the moximum term of one hundred eighty (180) months with the minimum
parole eligibility of seventy-two (72) months, with a consecutive like term for the use of
a firearm, for Count UI, to be served consecutively to sentences in Counts I and II; by

imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Prisons for the maximum term of one

‘hundred‘ eighty (180) months with the minimum parole eligibility of seventy-two (72)

months, with a consecutive like term for the use of a firearm, for Count IV, to be served
consecutively to sentences in Counts I, I and III; and by imprisonment in the Nevada
Department of Prisons for the maximurn term of one hundred twenty (120) months with
the minimum parole eligibility of forty-eight (48) months, for Count V, to be served
consecutively to sentences in Counts I, II, I and IV. Defendent shall receive credit for
six hundred sixty seven (667) days time served. Defendamt is further punished by
payment of a fine in the amount of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00); and by
submission to a DNA Anclysm Test for the purpose of determining genetic markers.
Defendant shall re:.mburse the Washoe County Public Defender attorney's fees in the
amount of Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars ($750.00). Defendant is further ordered to pay a
Twenty-Five Dollar ($25 .00) administrative assessment fee and a Two Hundred Fifty
Dollar ($250.00) DNA analysis fee to the Clerk of the Second fudicial District Court.
Dated this 22nd day of November, 1999.
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CODE 2515 1089 NOV 30 A0 |
WASHOE COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER . LY
JOHN REESE PETTY, State Bar No. 10
ONE S. SIERRA STREET
RENO, NEVADA 89501
(775) 328-3475
Attorney for Defendant.

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
vs. Case No. CR98-0516

SIAOSI VANISI, also known as Dept. No. 4
"GEORGE," also known as "PE."

Defendant.
/

NOTICE OF APPEAL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that SIAOSI VANISI, also known
as "GEORGE," also known as "PE," the defendant above named,
hereby appeals to the Supreme Court of Nevada from the judgment
of conviction entered in this action on November 22, 1999.

This is a death penalty appeal governed by Supreme
Court Rule 250. See NRAP 3B.

DATED this ﬁay of November, 1999.

MICHAEL R. SPECCHIO
County Public

IFSE
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 certify that on the 22 day of November , 1999, I served a copy of the
Toregoing NOTICE OF APPEAL by mailing it by first class mail with sufficient postage
brepaid to the following addresses:

ANETTE M. BLOOM SIAOSI VANISI #63376
Clerk of the Supreme Court Nevada State Prison
Supreme Court Building P. 0. Box 607

Capitol Complex Carson City, NV 89702
Carson City NV 89710

FRANKIE SUE DEL PAPA
?ttomey General, State of Nevada
00 No Carson Street

Carson City, NV 89701

and served a copy by inter-office mail to:
RICHARD A. GAMMICK

Washoe County District Attorney

Attention: Gary Hatlestad, Appellate Deputy

Dated this day of November, 1999.
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

SIAOSI VANISI, Supreme Court No. 35249
Appellant,

VvS.
THE STATE OF NEVADA, District Court Case No. CR9980516
Respondent.

REMITTITUR EIL )

TO: Amy Harvey, Washoe County Clerk DEC 06 2001

Pursuant to the rules of this court, enclosed are the following: JANETTE M, B,‘;.%%%u \q
CLERK PREME |
Certified copy of Judgment and Opinion/Order. BY —g¥ier bF AERE

Receipt for Remittitur.

DATE: November 27, 2001

Janette M. Bloom, Clerk of Court

By: %@m&y
ChiefDeputy Clerk

cc: Hon. Connie J. Steinheimer, District Judge
Attorney General/Carson City
Washoe County District Attorney

Washoe County Public Defender
Federal Public Defender

RECEIPT FOR REMITTITUR

Received of Janette M. Bloom, Clerk of the Supreme Court of the State of Nevada, the

REMITTITUR issued in the above-entitled cause, on_ <27

DEC 0 4 2001

JANETTE £t}
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

SIAOSI VANISI, Supreme Court No. 35249
Appellant, ‘

vs.
THE STATE OF NEVADA, District Court Case No. CR9980516
Respondent.

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF NEVADA, ss.

l, Janette M. Bloom, the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Supreme Court of the State of
Nevada, do hereby certify that the following is a full, true and correct copy of the Judgment in this
matter.

JUDGMENT

The court being fully advised in the premises and the law, it is now ordered, adjudged and decreed,
as follows: "Affirmed."

Judgment, as quoted above, entered this 17th day of May, 2001.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have subscribed my name and affixed
the seal of the Supreme Court at my Office in Carson City,
Nevada, this 27th day of November, 2001.

Janette M. Bloom, Supreme Court Clerk

By: ﬁm
Chief D¥puty Clerk

AA02528
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STATE VS SIAODSI VANISI (D4)
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FILED
JGIDEC T AW 9: ]7
. VALY CLERK
CODE 1250
Richard A. Gammick
#001510

P.0O. Box 30083

Reno, NV 89%520-3083
(775) 328-3200
Attorney for Plaintiff

IN THE ‘SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHCE.

* ok %k

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,

v, ) Case No. CR98-0516

SIAOSI VANISI, Dept. No. 4

Defendant. |

/
APPLICATICN FOR SETTING

TYPE OF ACTION: CRIMINAL ;
MATTER TO BE HEARD: HEARING TO SET EXECUTICN DﬁTE
DATE OF APPL.ICATICN: December 11, 2001 MADE BY PLAINTIFF

COUNSEL FOR PIAINTIFFE: RICHARD GAMMICK, DA
COUNSEL, FOR DEFENDANT: STEPHEN GREGORY, ESQ.

CUSTCDY STATUS: _ BAIL _ O.R. X 1IN CUSTODY

Setting at 1:15 PM on the 18th day of January, 2002
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T . v

Code No. 4185

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

THE HONORABLE CONNIE J. STEINHEIMER, DISTRICT JUDGE

THE STATE OF NEVADA
Plaintiff,

—vs-

SIAOSI VANIST,

Defendant.

-000-

Case No. CR98-0516

Dept. No. 4

e e~ — e e e S

HEARING SETTING EXECUTION DATE

APPEARANCES:

For the Plaintiff:

For the Defendant:

The Defendant:

Reported By:

IN-CHAMBERS HEARING &

JANUARY 18, 2002
RENO, NEVADA

RICHARD A. GAMMICK
District Attorney

Washoe County Courthouse
Reno, Nevada

JOHN REESE PETTY &
JEREMY BOSLER

Deputies Public Defender

One South Sierra Street

Reno, Nevada

SIAOSI VANISI

Cindy Lee Brown, CCR #486

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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RENO, NEVADA; FRIDAY, JANUARY 18, 2002; 1:10 P.M.
-o0o-

THE COURT: Let the record reflect we're
convened in chambers with counsel for the state and counsel
for the defense. The defendant is not present. The purpose
of being together today is just to talk about some
administrative issues with regard to the paperwork that will
come out of today's hearing.

The statute fhat we'll be dealing with today
is NRS 176.345, 355 and 357, which were modified and
effective 2001. There is some minor changes in wording that
this order of execution, warrant of execution and order of
committal will say, changing director of prisons to director
6f the department of corrections, those kinds of things.

I've made those changes, and I'm not too
concerned about that. There is also an issue with regard to
the wording.

We used to limit how many people could be at
the execution. It's now within the discretion of the
director. 1It's also, there is some additional people that
previously weren't required to be there. The psychiatrist
and county coroner now, pursuant to the statute 2001, are
required to be there. So that language is changed in my

proposed paperwork.

The reason I asked you over here is, we have

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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an issue with regard to the statutes' wording and our
current practice in the second Judicial District Court. The
wording in NRS 176.345, directs the county clerk to do some
things and to affix the seal of the court.

We do not have a county clerk who is the clerk
of the court any longer. Pursuant to the supreme court
decision in October and our swearing in of the new clerk of
court on December 14th, the clerk of the Second Judicial
District Court, is Ron Longtin. The county clerk has no
authority to act, has no access to the seal of the court and
does not do any of these things.

The clerk who is present in the courtroom is a
deputy c;erk of the court, not a deputy county clerk. The
reason I asked for you to come is because I wanted to make
sure that no one thought this would create any difficulties
or problems 1f the language of the warrant of execution
directs the clerk of the court to send these things.

MR. PETTY: I have no objection.

MR. BOSLER: I have no objection.

MR. GAMMICK: No problem --

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. GAMMICK: =-- if it gets sent correctly and
the triplicate copies and all of the other stuff is thrown

in there.

As long as we're here, I ran off some

STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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calenders and sat down and counted the days. I‘seé three
possibilities: March 25th, April 1lst and April 8th, and
those are the only three that will fit within what's
required.

MR. PETTY: Obviously, we're going to ask for
April 8th. If the Court will allow, we'll be filing a
petition for post conviction relief habeas that Mr. Vanisi
has put together, and we'll ask the Court to stay the
execution date.

THE COURT: You'll be filing here?

MR. PETTY: Yes.

THE COURT: I have looked at the calendar
also, and because of certain sensitivities with regard to
Good Friday and Easter Sunday, I have chosen April 8th.

Anything else?

MR. GAMMICK: (Shakes head.)

MR. PETTY: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. I just wanted
to make sure this clerk and the county clerk issue did not
cause a problem.

Are you going to ask for that today?

MR. PETTY: The stay?

THE COURT: (Nods head.)

MR. PETTY: Yes.

MR. GAMMICK: I had no notice of this or

STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2JDC06029
AA02544
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anything. Nothing's been filed. We've been served with
nothing.

THE COURT: We'll deal with what we're here
for, and you can make your record, Mr. Petty. And if you
have to come back at a later time, we'll do that.

-000-
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RENO, NEVADA; FRIDAY, JANUARY 18, 2002; 1:25 P.M.
-000-

THE COURT: Let the record reflect that the
defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, 1s present with counsel. Counsel
for the State is also present. This is the time set for
setting an execution date.

Counsel, do you have anything to provide to
the Court? Any input? Anybody want to tell me something?

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, under the statutes
there are three possible execution dates or weeks that will
fit the more than 60 days and less than 90. That's March
25th, April 1lst and April 8th. So we'd ask the Court to set
one of those weeks with respect to the date of execution in
the Nevada State Prison.

THE COURT: Counsel?

MR. PETTY: And we'll be asking for the latter
of those three dates: April the 8th.

THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, please stand.

A judgment of death having been entered
against you on November 22nd, 1999, have been found guilty
of murder in the first degfee by a legally-impaneled jury of
12 persons and this Court's independent inquiry into the
facts and finding of no legal reason against execution of
the judgment of death, I will hereby order the director of

the department of corrections to execute the judgment of

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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death by lethal injection of a lethal drug within the limits
of the state prison located in Carson City, State of Nevada,
during the week commencing on April 8th, 2002, in the
presence of the director of the department of corrections
and not less than six reputable citizens over the age of 21
years to be selected by the director, a competent physician,
a psychiatrist and the county coroner. But no other person
may attend the execution, other than those who are invited
by the director.

I'm also at this time issuing a warrant of
execution at this time, the jury having found that there
were aggravating circumstances in connection with the
commission of the crime that you were found guilty of.

Those aggravating circumstances being that the murder was
committed during the commission of a robbery; the murder was
committed upon a peace officer while on duty, and the murder
involved mutilation of the victim.

The court hereby orders the clerk of the court
of Washoe County, State of Nevada, to forthwith deliver the
warrant of execution that I am entering today and the
judgment of conviction to the director of the department of
corrections who will take custody of you. It is ordered
pursuant to NRS 176.345, NRS 176.355 and NRS 176.357 that
the director of the department of corrections shall carry

out this judgment and sentence by executing the said Siaosi

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2JDC06032

AA02547



fLEr

b e et

SE090ILTTETURALS

e

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

o L :

Vanisi by injection of a lethal drug within the limits of
the state prison in Carson City, State of Nevada, during the
week commencing Monday, the 8th of April, 2002, entered this
18th day of January, 2002. That will be the order of the
court.

MR. PETTY: Your Honor, having set that date,
we were supplied this afternoon a petition for post
conviction relief prepared by Mr. Vanisi. With the Court's
permission, I would have Mr. Bosler deliver that to the
court for filing.

THE COURT: Any objection?

MR. GAMMICK:. I have no objection to the
filing, Your Honor. We were not served with this until we
were in court today, which I understand there has been no
formal written request for stay of anything else. I'm going
to ask, before the Court take any further action with
respect to this, above and beyond the filing, that it be
required to be in writing and served upon us, as
appropriate, so Qe have an opportunity to respond.

THE COURT: Let's start with the filing of the
document with the clerk.

MR. BOSLER: There is a second document for
the appointment of post conviction counsel.

THE COURT: Do you have copies to serve on the

district attorney at this time?

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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MR. BOSLER: 1I've given copies already to the
district attorney.

THE COURT: Of the motion and the writ?

MR. BOSLER: Yes, two documents.

MR. GAMMICK: I have a motion for appointment
of post conviction counsel and a petition for writ of habeas
corpus post conviction, both in handwriting, as I said, I
was given on my way into court today, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you want time to respond to the
motion for appointment of post conviction counsel?

MR. GAMMICK: Not even knowing whether or not
the petition for writ of habeas corpus post conviction
relief is appropriate or done correctly, I would just as
soon not be in position to do anything with respect to this
today, so if the Court would like to give time for us to
respond, at least review the documents and be sure that they
are correct.

THE COURT: At this time the Court has
accepted the petition. I will order that the state has 10
days to respond to the written petition, as well as the
motion. The defendant will have 10 days to answer any
response filed by the state, at which point the court will
take these motions under submission.

We'll start with the motion for appointment of

counsel, and then we'll decide about the petition, whether

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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or not it's appropriate to do a brief schedule subsequently.

MR. PETTY: I might point out to the court's
attention and to Mr. Gammick's attention, obviously the post
conviction petition probably alleges, among other things,
ineffective assistance of counsel of the Public Defender's
Office. That put us into conflict with Mr. Vanisi. If for
some reason his petition, his pro per petition isn't quite
clear, then that post conviction counsel could supplement
the petition.

THE COURT: Well, do you think that -- I've
given 10 days, so that would be the 28th. I gave 10 days
for Mr. Vanisi to reply to the State's --

MR. PETTY: I apologize. You want Mr. Vanisi
to respond? |

THE COURT: Well, I assume he's the one
bringing this petition. My concern was getting Mr. Gammick
serving his opposition, if he has opposition, on Mr. Vanisi,
and him having an opportunity to get it back to the court in
something shorter than 10 days.

If he, or you on his behalf because you're
still attorney of record, want to waive a response to
Mr. Gammick's opposition, if there is any, we could
certainly move this motion for counsel along.

MR. PETTY: I'll wait to see the response.

THE COURT: Okay. So we've got 10 days for

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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the state and 10 days for the defense right now. It's up to
you if in the interim you want to have a response saying, We
do need to appoint counsel, because you cannot proceed, that
would be your reply to Mr. Gammick.

MR. PETTY: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything further today?

MR. PETTY: No.

THE COURT: Mr. Gammick?

MR. GAMMICK: ©No, Your Honor. Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay. The defendant is remanded
to the department of corrections.

Court's in recess.

(Proceedings concluded at 1:30 p.m.)

-000-
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STATE OF NEVADA, )
) ss.

COUNTY OF WASHOE. )

I, CINDY LEE BROWN, Certified Court Reporter of
the Second Judicial District Court, in and for the County of
Washoe, State of Nevada, do hereby certify;

That I was present in the above-entitled court
on January 18, 2002, and took verbatim stenotype notes of
the proceedings entitled THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff,
versus SIAOSI VANISI, Defendant, Case No. CR98-0516,
and thereafter transcribed the same into typewriting, as
herein appears;

That the foregoing transcript is a full, true and
correct transcription of my stenotype notes of said hearing.

Dated at Reno, Nevada, this 18th day of February,

2002.

E BROWN, CCR #486

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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RONALD A, ZOETI;: JR., CLERK
By:

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE
SIAOS! VANISI,
’ Plaintiff,
VS.

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Case No. CR98P0516

Defendant. Dept. No. 4

ORDER
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Washoe County Public

Defender is

relieved as counsel for Petitioner, and Marc Picker, Esq., and Scott Edwards, Esq.,

as co-counsel are appointed to represent Petitioner on his Petition for Writ of Habeas

Corpus and the Petitioner may proceed informa pauperis.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Washoe County Publ

ic Defender provide

a complete copy of their file with regard to the above named Petitioner to Marc

Picker, Esq., pursuant to the death penalty statutes.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that counsel shall have forty-f

the date of the receipt of the copies of Petitioner's pleadings withi

ive (45) days from

n which to

supplement the Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus or file a Notice indicating that the

original Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus shall stand as filed.

RE

@E‘ﬁVEm

MAR 11 2002
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Respondent shall respond within forty- g
five (45) days from the date of the filing of the Petition to supplement or Notice of
Nonsupplementation.

ITIS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that the execution in this matter is
stayed.

Dated this 1\ day of March, 2002.

Concin € Surbms

DISTRICT JUDGE

SEDW1809
AA02554
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| certify that | am an employee

i dayof _\Wiavcin

for postage and mailing with the U.S.
the attached document addressed to:

Marc Picker, Esq.
PO Box 3344
Reno, NV 89505-3344

Scott Edwards, Esq.
1030 Holcomb Ave.
Reno, NV 89502

Washoe County District Attorney
Appellate Division
VIA INTERCOUNTY MAIL

Siaosi Vanisi, #63376
Ely State Prison

PO Box 1989

Ely, NV 89301

of JUDGE CONNIE STEINHEIMER; that on the
, 2002, | deposited in the county mailing system |

Postal Service in Reno, Nevada, a true copy of

SEDW1810
AA02555
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CODE: 2075

Marc Picker, Esq. (SBN 3566)
Marc Picker, Esq., Ltd.

691 Sierra Rose Dr., Suite A
Post Office Box 3344

Reno, Nevada 89505
Telephone 7 75/324-4533
Facsimile 775/322-3014

Attorney for Petitioner

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

SIAOSI VANISI,
Petitioner, ces ¥ro s/%
Case No. SROFR-02F4~
VS.
Dept. No. 4

WARDEN, ELY STATE PRISON,
Respondent

MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS
(POST-CONVICTION PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS)
(DEATH PENALTY CASE)

COMES NOW Petitioner SIAOSI VANISI, by and through his appointed attorneys, MARC
PICKER, ESQ., of MARC PICKER, ESQ., LTD., and SCOTT EDWARDS, ESQ., to request this Court
grant an extension of the time period allowed for filing supplemental materials relative to the post-
conviction petition for writ of habeas corpus filed in this case until April 1, 2003. This motion is based
upon the following affidavit of counsel. ‘ -

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this _;3;_3_ day of UG‘L é‘“/’] , 2002.

MARC ?’CKER, ESQ., LTD.
/i

MARC PICKER
Attorney for Petitioner

2JDC06552
AA02556
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AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NEVADA )

) ss:

COUNTY OF WASHOE )

MARC PICKER, under penalty of perjury affirms that the assertions in this Affidavit are true.

Your affiant was appointed counsel, for Petitioner SIAOSI VANISI in this death penalty
habeas action by order of this Court.

Since the appointment, your affiant has reviewed the voluminous record in this case and
identified numerous issues to be presented in this proceeding.

Your affiant has also spent significant effort attempting to establish a productive attorney-
client relationship with the petitioner.

Further investigation and legal research are required to present an exhaustive supplement
to Mr. Vanisi's habeas petition.

Your affiant estimates that the supplement can be completed by the end of March 2003.
As this is a death penalty case, Mr. Vanisi is entitled to effective representation of counsel
in this proceeding. An extension of time is necessary for effective representation.

As Mr. Vanisi remains on death row, there is no prejudice to the State in this court
granting an extension of time requested.

This request for an extension to April 1, 2003 for the filing of the supplement in this case

is not made for the purpose of delay or any other improper purpose. Further requests for

2JDC06553

AA02557
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extension will not be made absent extreme and unforeseen circumstances.

FURTHER, your affiant sayeth not.
, / /
.,/ (/( ’
MARC PICKER
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to
2
Before me this n)2 day

of oo, 2002.

Psbrade raam

NOTARY PUBLIC

GERTRUDE GREEN
Notary Public - State of Nevada
Appointment Recordedin Washoe Gounty
No: 02-74396-2 - Expires March 22, 2006

2JDC06554
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), | certify that | am an employee of MARC PICKER,
ESQ., LTD., and that | caused the attached document to be delivered by

placing an original or true copy thereof in a sealed, postage prepaid
envelope in the United States Mail, at Reno, Nevada

personal delivery

facsimile transmission

Federal Express/UPS or other overnight delivery

Reno/Carson Messenger Service

I

fully addressed as follows:

Terry McCarthy, Esq.

Deputy District Attorney

Washoe County District Attorney’s Office
75 Court Street

Reno, Nevada 89501

this g@i‘l day of October, 2002.

2JDC06555
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CODE No. 2645

RICHARD A. GAMMICK
#001510

P. O. Box 30083

Reno, Nevada 89520-3083
(775)328-3200

Attorney for Respondent

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

x * %
SIAOSI VANISI,
Petitioner,
V. Case No. CR98P0516
WARDEN, ELY STATE PRISON, Dept. No. 4
AND THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondents.

/

OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE SUPPLEMENTAL
MATERIALS (POST-CONVICTION PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS)
(DEATH PENALTY CASE)

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by and through counsel,
and opposes petitioner's Motion for Extension of Time to File
Supplemental Materials (Post-Conviction Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus) (Death Penalty Case). The opposition is based
upon the records of this Court and the attached points and
authorities.

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Siaosi Vanisi was convicted of murder a full three
years ago, in November 1999. He appealed, without success. The
remittitur issued in May 2001. He filed his petition in January

~-1-
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2002. This Court appointed counsel in March 2002 and allowed
counsel 45 days in which to file a supplemental petition. That
time was already extended once, and the supplement was due to be
filed not later than October 1, 2002. That date came and went
with nary a word from Vanisi's counsel. Finally, on October 23,
2002, counsel filed a motion seeking an additional six months
time in which to file the supplement.

The legislature has allowed 30 days for a supplement.
NRS 34.750. This Court initially allowed even more time than
would be allowed by the legislature, and then extended it by six
months. Even the motion for an extension of time was not filed
until after that twice-extended time frame had passed. For that
reason alone, the court could and should deny the motion for

additional time. See Peters v. State Bar of Nevada, 104 Nev.

768, 766 P.2d 277 (1988).

The motion is supported by the affidavit of Marc
Picker. That affidavit gives only general assertions, giving no
reason why counsel could not and did not comply with the orders
of this Court. Instead, counsel says only that Vanisi is
entitled to effective representation. While the State agrees
that Vanisi is entitled to effective assistance of counsel, that

does not mean that counsel must be free to do as he pleases,

unbridled by the rules of procedure. Instead, it means only that

counsel must act reasonably in light of the time, resources and

information that is available. See Hernandez v. State, 117 Nev.

, 24 P.3d 767 (2001) (appellate counsel must make tactical

-2-
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decisions concerning nature of issues to be pursued and cannot
simply disregard rules of appellate procedure) .

This Court should deny the motion for an extension of
time, declare the pleadings closed and order an answer. This
court has an obligation to "expedite" this case. NRS 34.820(7).
Death penalty cases must have priority over all other cases. BSCR
250(5) (a) . Granting repeated extensions of time to allow Vanisi
to allege why his conviction is invalid is not appropriate.

If the court is not inclined to declare the pleadings

‘closed, then at a minimum this Court should rule that any claim

presented after October 1, 2002 will be disregarded unless Vanisi
is able to plead and prove some specific external impediment
which prevented him from complying with the prior orders of this
Court. The generalizations provided in the affidavit of Mr.
Picker should not be seen as sufficient to explain why any sort
of claim could not be presented in a timely manner. Any claim
that could have been presented in a timely manner should be
disregarded. Primarily, however, the State contends that the
instant motion should be denied outright. The State will then
respond to the petition for writ of habeaé corpus forthwith.
DATED: October 31, 2002.

RICHARD A. GAMMICK
District Attorney

2JDCO06550
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I hereby certify that I am an
employee of the Washoe County District Attorney's Office and
that, on this date, I deposited for mailing through the U.S. Mail
Service at Reno, Washoe County, Nevada, postage prepaid, a true
copy of the foregoing document, addressed to:

Marc Piéker, Esq.

P.O. Box 3344

Reno, NV 89505

Scott W. Edwards, Esqg.

1030 Holcomb Avenue

Reno, NV 89502

DATED: November 1, 2002

2JDC06551
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MARC PICKER, ESQ. (SBN 3566)
MARC PICKER, ESQ,, LTD.

691 Sierra Rose Drive, Suite A
Post Office Box 3344

Reno, NV 89505-3344
775/324-4533

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE, STATE OF NEVADA

* X ok

Case No. CR98-P-0516
THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Dept. No. 4
Plaintiff,

\A

SIAOSI VANISI,
Defendant.
/

MOTION TO WITHDRAW AS COUNSEL OF RECORD

COMES MOW MARC PICKER, ESQ., of MARC PICKER, ESQ., LTD., and pursuant to

Nevada Supreme Court Rule 46, moves to withdraw as attorney for Defendant STAOSI VAN ISL.

This Motion is based upon the Points and Authorities and Affidavit of MARC PICKER, ESQ.,

DATED tlus/7 day of December, 2002.

attached hereto. Yo

MARC PICKER, ESQ., LTD.

M e

I%RC PICKER, ESQ.

2JDC06281
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

®

Supreme Court Rule 46 provides that a Court may allow the withdrawal of an attorney from
any action or proceeding upon the application of the attorney or the client. SCR 166 allows

withdrawal by an attorney if such action can be accomplished without material adverse effect on the

interests of the client.

In this instant case, MARC PICKER, ESQ.,
underlying criminal case. Ino longer have adequate time to represent sufficient representation for
Mr. Vanisi. This case is complex and the record is voluminous, and providing Mr. Vanisi with
adequate representation in this very serious case requires more time than I have available.

Wherefore, MARC PICKER, ESQ., requests this Court enter an order approving

withdrawal as attorney for Petitioner STAOSI VANISI,

DATED this l 7:ay of December, 2002.

was appointed to represent Defendant in the

MARC PICKER, ESQ.,LTD.

KIARC PICKER, ESQ.

2JDC06282
AA02565
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AFFIDAVIT OF MARC PICKER, ESQ.

STATE OF NEVADA )
)ss:
COUNTY OF WASHOE )
I, MARC PICKER, ESQ., under penalty of perjury, being first duly sworn, depose and state:
1. Affiant is an attorney licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada.
2. Affiant was appointed to represent Petitioner SIAOSI VANISI, with regards to the
above-captioned matter.
3. I no longer have sufficient time to devote to this case, and am unable to properly
represent the Petitioner.
4. I request 1 be allowed to withdraw from representation of the Defendant in this
matter.

That the same be true of my own knowledge, except for those matters therein contained
stated upon information and belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true.

¥ v
DATED this / 5; day of December, 2002.

N

MARC PICKER, ESQ.

Subscribed and swom to before me
this 17" day of December, 2002.

Ptk Bhpem

NOTARY PUBLIC

GERTRUDE GREEN
Notary Public - State of Nevada
Appointment Recorded in Washoe County
No: 02-74398-2 - Expires March22, 2006

2JDC06283
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of MARC PICKER, ESQ.,LTD,,

and that on this date I served the attached document on those parties identified below by:

XX

Placing an original or true copy thereof in a sealed envelope,
postage prepaid, placed for collection and mailing in the United
States Mail, at Reno, Nevz}da

Personal delivery

Telephonic Facsimile at the following numbers:

Federal Express or other overnight delivery

Reno-Carson Messenger Service

Certified Mail/Return Receipt Requested

Richard A. Gammick
District Attorney
Terrence P. McCarthy
Appellate Deputy

75 Court Street

Reno, NV 89520

and

Scott Edwards, Esq.
1030 Holcomb Ave.
Reno, NV 89502

and

Siaosi Vanisi #63376
Nevada State Prison at Ely
Post Office Box 1989

Ely, NV 89301

Dated this i"}‘“\ day of December, 2002.

)%nﬂa/\

‘GERTRUDE GREEN

2JDC06284
AA02567
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CODE #2645

RICHARD A. GAMMICK

#001510 BY

P. O. Box 30083 T DEPUTY

Reno, Nevada 89520-3083
(775)328-3200
Attorney for Respondent

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

* K *
STAOSI VANIST,
Petitioner,
V. Case No. CR98P0516
WARDEN, ELY STATE PRISON, Dept. No. 4
AND THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondents.

/
OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO WITHDRAW AS COUNSEL OF RECORD

COMES NOW, the Respondent, by and through counsel, and
opposes the Motion to Withdraw as Counsel fiied by Mark Picker,
appointed couﬁsel for petitioner Siaosi Vanisi. This opposition
is based upon the records of this Court and the attached Points
and Authorities.

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

SCR 250 requires counsel and the court to give capital
cases priority over all other matters. And yet, it seems to be
the cuétom to cite the fact that a case is a death—penalty case
as justification for giving the case the lowest possible
priority. That seems to be what is happening in the instant

~-1-
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case.

The records of this Court reveal that Vanisi was
convicted in November, 1999, three years ago. His petition for
writ of habeas corpus was filed in January, 2002. The parties
stipulated to a reasonable time in which to file the supplemental
petition that is allowed by, but not required by, NRS 34.750.
Vanisi's counsel ignored that stipulation. He then filed a
motion for an extension of time and this Court ordered him to
file his petition not later thaanctober 1, 2002. Again, counsel
ignored the order of this Court. On October 23, three weeks
§£§g£ the supplement was due, he filed yet another motion seeking
an additional six month extensioq of time. That motion is still
pending.

Now, on December 17, 2002, counsel has filed a motion
to withdraw. The attached proposed order suggests that the
Washoe County Public Defender should be appointed in his stead,
as though that agency were qualified to assert claims that its
own members rendeted ineffective assistance of counsel. The
justification for the motion recites only that counsel perceives.
that he no longer has the time to devote to this case. The State
contends that by virtue of SCR 250 and common respect for life
requires éounsel to find the time, to put aside other matters and
make a concerted effort to spare his client's life.

This Court should deny the motion, impose sanctions on
Mr. Picker, declare the pleadings closed and order the State to
answer. In the alternative, if the court is inclined to allow

-2 -
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this blatant disregard for the authority of this Court, then this
Court should order that the motion will be granted only if Mr.
Picker is abie to present this Court with the name of an attorney
who is willing to file the supplement within 30 days. Even then,
this Court should order that any counsel fees resulting from the
preparation of a supplemental petition should be paid by Mr.
Picker persbnally.

The delay in this case, and the proffered justifica-
tions for those delays, are ridiculous. This Court should put a
stop to 1it.

DATED: December 23, 2002.

RICHARD A. GAMMICK
District Attorney

By /ZZ;MK/ //ﬁ//

TERRENCE P. McCARTHY (7)4
Appellate Deputy

2JDC06279
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I hereby certify that I am an
employee of the Washoe County District Attorney's Office and
that, on this date, I deposited for mailing through the U.S. Mail
gervice at Reno, Washoe County, Nevada, postage prepaid, a true
copy of the foregoing document, addressed to:

Mark Picker, Esqg.
P.O. Box 3344
Reno, NV 89505-3344

DATED: December 23, 2002

2JDC06280
AA02571
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MARC PICKER, ESQ. (SBN 3566) F \ L E D
MARC PICKER, ESQ., LTD.
691 Sierra Rose Drive, Suite A
Post Office Box 3344

Reno, NV 89505-3344
775/324-4533

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE, STATE OF NEVADA

% R K

Case No. CR98-P-0516
THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Dept. No. 4
Plaintiff,

V.

SIAOS! VANISI,
Defendant.
/

REPLY IN SUPPORT MOTION TO WITHDRAW AS COUNSEL OF RECORD

MARC PICKER, ESQ., of MARC PICKER, ESQ., LTD., hereby files his reply in
support of the Motion to to withdraw as attomey for Defendant SIAOSI VANISI. This reply
is based upon the Points and Authorities attached hereto, as well as all other pleadings
and papers on file in this matter.

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

The tone of the Respondents’ Opposition to Motion to Withdraw as Counsel of
Record filed in this matter is both insulting and petty. The argument offered is ridiculous,
and is more bluster than substance.

This counsel is in private practice, and as such must make a living without a
guaranteed steady paycheck from a government entity. What Respondents don't consider

in their opposition is the difficulty and long delay in receiving ANY payment from the State
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of Nevada on appointed cases, even when the payments are death penalty related. As
well, there is no consideration of the level of time required to be devoted to such a death
penalty habeas case without any remuneration to be received for months at a time. While
the Respondents’ attorneys all receive their regular salaries, counsel in private practice
who are appointed to these cases must still make a living doing other work in order to
survive until the State of Nevada deigns to honor a Court order for payment.

A certain level of civility is required even for those who practice on behalf of the
State of Nevada, but is forgotten in the rush to execution being sought here.

The history of this matter is simple: No one wanted to take the appointment to
represent Mr. Vanisi in this case because it promisedto be a difficult, lengthy, time-
consuming and thankless task. Only after a considerable number of requests did this
counsel agree to take on the task. But, as with all things, circumstances change. Because

this is a death penalty case which requires both the highest priority and the highest level

of competence, this work should only be performed by someone who can dedicate the

necessary resources and time to such a matter. This counsel devoted a large number of
hours to this matter initially, but it has become increasingly difficult to do so given other
demands due to this counsel’'s growing practice. This counsel is a sole practitioner, with
no one else to rely upon other than co-counsel, who is also a sole practitioner. As the
Nevada Supreme Court has suggested, it would be more appropriate for these death
penalty matters to be handled by attorneys within a medium to large law firm, where more
resources and time can be allocated without overburdening a single practitioner. In
northern Nevada, this is the rare exception.

In this matter, this counsel has strived to meet the requirements of both this Court

and his professional responsibility. But, there are only so many hours in each day and only
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so many days in a week. It is clear, that this counsel cannot provide effective legal
representation to Mr. Vanisi in this legally mandatory habeas proceeding.

To punish this counsel for volunteering and making an effort to assist the Court
would only provide a chilling effect among habeas practitioners in the community — which
is already a woefully small group. This counsel has provided habeas corpus
representation to more than 100 indigent petitioners in the Second Judicial District Court
since 1988. If the reward for this service is to be sanctioned, that is obviously up to the
Court. But it would appear that obtaining any further assistance in these kinds of matters
would be made more difficult by such a heavy handed approach, no matter how loud
Respondents’ counsel objects.

Wherefore, MARC PICKER, ESQ., requests this Court enter an order approving his
withdrawal as attorney fon\'fﬂatitioner SIAOSI VANISI,

DATED this Q%ay of December, 2002.

MARC PICKER, ESQ.,LTD.

U

/MARC PICKER, ESQ.
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below by:

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that | am an employee of MARC PICKER, ESQ.,

LTD., and that on this date | served the attached document on those parties identified

XX

Placing an original or true copy thereof in a sealed envelope,

postage prepaid, placed for collection and mailing in the
United States Mail, at Reno, Nevada

Personal delivery

Telephonic Facsimile at the following numbers:

Federal Express or other overnight delivery

Reno-Carson Messenger Service

Certified Mail/Return Receipt Requested

Richard A.

Reno, NV

Dated this

Gammick

Washoe County District Attorney
Terrence P. McCarthy, Esq.
Appellate Deputy

PO Box 30083

Reno, NV 89520-3083

Scott Edwards, Esq.
1030 Holcomb Ave.

89502

Siaosi Vanisi #63376
Nevada State Prison at Ely
Post Office Box 1989

Ely, NV 89301

Q ] day of December, 2002.

A&m)&w/

GERTRUDE GREEN
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Code No. 4185

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF PHE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE
THE HONORABLE CONNIE STEINHEIMER, DISTRICT JUDGE

-000-~

STAOST VANIST,

Petitioner, Case No. CR98P0516

vs. Dept No. 4

STATE OF NEVADA,

Respondent.
) [ ]
POST CONVICTION .
JANUARY 28, 2003
Reno, Nevada

APPEARANCES :
For the Petitioner: SCOTT EDWARDS
(Via telephone) Attorney at Law
1030 Holcomb Avenue
Reno, Nevada
and
MARC PICKER
Attorney at Law
691 Sierra Rose Drive
Reno, Nevada

For the Respondent: TERRENCE P. McCARTHY
Deputy District Attorney
195 S. Sierra Street
Reno, Nevada

Reported by: ERIC V. NELSON, CCR No. 57

SUNSHINE REPORTING SERVICES (775) 323-3411
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RENO, NEVADA, WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 28, 2003, 3:13 pP.M.

-000—-

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in chambers, conducted via telephone.)

THE COURT: Let the record reflect we're
convened in chambers and on the telephone on Siaosi Vanisi,
CR98PO516, the post conviction case for Mr. Vanisi.

The Court has received a submittal from
Mr. Picker asking to be relieved as counsel. And I asked
for this hearing on the record to determine if Mr. Edwards
is comfortable moving forward with Mr. Picker being
relieved.

MR. EDWARDS: Would you like to hear from me,
Judge?

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. EDWARDS: This is Scott Edwards.

THE COURT: Yes, I do want to hear from you.

MR. EDWARDS: Your Honor, I came into this case

‘at the request of Marc Picker, and that's really why I took

it. So, frankly, T wouldn't be comfortable moving ahead

without him.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Picker, the nature of

your problem?

MR. PICKER: Your Honor, as you will recall,

SUNSHINE REPORTING SERVICES (775) 323-3411
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2
and maybe your clerk can help you if you don't recall, T had
a lot of discussions with her regarding this case and I was
not real excited about taking this because it did carry such
an amount of time. But I decided that I might be able to do
that, and I tried with my best intentions to represent
Mr. Vanisi appropriately in this case, and I represent to
you that I spent a lot of time, I met with Mr. Vanisi quite
a few times, organized the file, obtained missing documents,
those kind of things, and my practice has gotten to the
point where I simply cannot devote sufficient amount of time
to this case.

It is a very time consuming and very important
case, and I just don't feel comfortable that I'm going to be
able to do that and still make a living at this point. Even
if Your Honor was to agree to let me have intermediate
payment, I just don't see it happening. It's just too much,
and at the moment I'm overwhelmed with what I have of cases
that don't involve the death penalty at this time. I don't
think that I would be effective in presenting --
representing Mr. Vanisi.

Just so the record has this as well, I spoke to
Mr. Vanisi last week, and he expressed to me that he had --
while he wished that T was not getting off, he had no
objections to my motion. He had received it and he

certainly didn't have any objections. He understood the

SUNSHINE REPORTING SERVICES (775) 323-3411
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reasoning, and he just wanted to know if I would assist by
bringing up to speed any new counsel, and I assured him I
would certainly do that, and that any new counsel would not
have to go through the very long prep time that it took me
to get up to speed because the files are now actually
organized.

THE COURT: Have you spoken to anyone that
would be willing to take the case in lieu of you?

MR. PICKER: No, Your Honor. I have spoken to
a number of people, and quite frankly, I'm having the same
problem that you had last year, which is that there's not a
lot of people eager to take on this case.

And the second problem is that, I'm sure
Mr. McCarthy would remind us all of this, if I didn't bring
it up, which is whoever does it has to be death penalty
habeas qualified, and that's a small group. 1In fact, I had
the same discussion you just had with Mr. Edwards when I
first went to file this motion, and part of the problem is
that Mr. Edwards is not -- does not believe that he is death
penalty gqualified, death penalty habeas qualified either.
So he would not be able to lead on this, I don't believe.
That was a concern I had I'm sure Mr. McCarthy shares.

THE COURT: Well, who is -- who do you know in
the state that could take this case?

MR. PICKER: One person who might be able to do

SUNSHINE REPORTING SERVICES (775) 323-3411

2JDC06261

AA02579



C9T90ILTTETURAR

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

4
it is a person who's taken a problem case out of Department
1 on a habeas, and that doesn't involve a death penalty but
involves life sentences, and that's Kay Ellen Armstrong of
Carson City. She is very competent, and in fact, she has me
as the victim of a habeas corpus in Department 1, and that
was a case that was particularly ugly and I guess Judge
Berry was able to convince her to take. She might be
willing to take this one on. I haven't spoken to her about
it.

MR. McCARTHY: I'll bet she appreciates you
mentioning her name, too.

MR. PICKER: I'm sure she does. And anything I
can do, certainly I'll do whatever I can, Judge. I mean, if
you'd like, I can certainly contact Mr. Pachetta, who has
handled the federal version of the appeal, preparing it that
way, and federalizing the appeal, and I can certainly ask
him if he has any suggestions. That might be of some
assistance there as well. And I can get back to you on
that.

MR. McCARTHY: Can I interject?

THE COURT: Certainly.

MR. McCARTHY: A lot more people are qualified
thank we think. Basically qualifications to be on 250 for
habeas is having had two prior habeas cases.

THE COURT: Not necessarily death penalty

SUNSHINE REPORTING SERVICES (775) 323-3411
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